
 

The regular meeting of the Cambria Community Healthcare District will be held online: 

 

Topic: CCHD Regular Board meeting 

Time: Aug 27, 2020 02:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033277454 

Meeting ID: 830 3327 7454 

One tap mobile 

+16699006833,,83033277454# US (San Jose) 

Dial by your location 

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 830 3327 7454 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kb1nEJAPqw 

 

Public comment is invited on any item. 

The Cambria Community Healthcare District monthly agenda, packets and minutes are 

available at the following website: www.cambria-healthcare.org. Any changes or 

additions to the agenda will be posted at the District Office and on the District website. 

Note that while board members will not engage in dialog with the public during the 

board meeting, individual members may choose to incorporate an answer to a question 

posed by the public during their discussion of an agenda item.  

 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

August 27, 2020 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033277454
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kb1nEJAPqw


AGENDA 

A) OPENING  

1) Call to order  

2) Pledge of Allegiance  

3) Establishment of a quorum  

 

B) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

 

Members of the public wishing to address the Board on matters other than 

scheduled items may do so when recognized by the President. Comments are 

limited to a maximum of three minutes per person, per topic. During the course of 

the meeting, members of the public may also request to speak about any specific 

agenda item. Presentations are limited to a maximum of three minutes per 

person.  

 

C) CONSENT AGENDA  

 

1) Approve Minutes from the July 15, 2020 Regular Meeting. 

 

D) REPORTS  

 

1) Operations Report: Tim Benes 

2) Administrator’s Report and Financial Review: Mike McDonough 

3) Committee Reports 

a) President’s Report: Iggy Fedoroff 

b) Property & Facilities: Barbara Bronson Gray 

c) Healthcare Advocacy & Outreach: Cecilia Montalvo 

d) Finance: Bill Rice 

e) Grants: Laurie Mileur 

f) Strategic Planning: Cecilia Montalvo 

 

E) REGULAR BUSINESS  

 

1) CCHD Healthcare Needs Survey Preliminary Results Review – Laurie Mileur 

A report on the results of the recent Community Survey Results with discussion. 

 

2



2) Ambulance Fuel Purchasing – Mike McDonough 

A report on the status of the fleet fuel purchasing process and recommendation 

for possible Board approval of a MOU with CalFire to purchase fuel. 

 

3) Strategic Plan Update – Cecilia Montalvo 

An update on the status of the District Strategic Plan with consideration of Board 

direction on future capital expense projects. 

 

4) Zoll Monitor Procurement – Mike McDonough, Tim Benes, Barbara Bronson 

Gray 

Receive an update on the District’s AFG grant request for two Zoll monitors. 

Consider for Board action a recommendation from the Property and Facilities 

Committee for the District to lease two Zoll monitors now, and, if not successful 

with the grant request for two additional monitors, lease two additional monitors.   

 

5) Establishment of FY 2020/2021 Administrator’s Objectives – Iggy Fedoroff, 

Michael McDonough 

 

6) CalFire ambulance procurement proposal – Barbara Bronson Gray, Tim Benes. 

Discussion for possible Board approval of purchase of a surplus CalFire 

ambulance. 

 

7) Safety Equipment Purchase – Tim Benes 

Discuss, for possible Board action, the purchase of new safety equipment for the 

ambulance personnel. To include possible grant funding availability. 

 

8) On scene photography – Barbara Bronson Gray, Mike McDonough 

Discuss policy related to photography on calls or on scene and/or at homes, for 

discussion and consideration. 

 

9) District Administrator Compensation and Employment Agreement – Iggy Fedoroff 

Discuss and Consider Approval of District Administrator Compensation and 

Employment Agreement. 

 

 

F) DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

 

G) ADJOURNMENT 

The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community 

Healthcare District will be held on September 16, 2020, location TBD. 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A) OPENING  

1) Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 1:04 pm. 

2) Establishment of a quorum  

Board of Directors Members Iggy Fedoroff, Bill Rice, Laurie Mileur and Cecilia Montalvo were 

present. Director Barbara Bronson-Gray joined the meeting at 1:11 pm.     

Also present were Administrator Mike McDonough and Administrative Assistant Simone Rathbun.  

Operations Manager Tim Benes joined the meeting at 2:15 pm.   

 

B) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

No comments made by the public. 

 

C) CONSENT AGENDA  

 

The Minutes from the June 17, 2020 Regular Board Meeting and from the June 26, 2020 Special 

Board Meeting were reviewed and presented for approval.  Director Bill Rice moved to approve 

these Minutes, Director Cecilia Montalvo seconded, Board approved 4/0. 

 

D)  REPORTS 

1)  The Operations Report was reviewed by Mike McDonough since Tim Benes was on an 

ambulance call. The monthly transport stats were reviewed. Regarding dry runs, Director Fedoroff 

wanted to know how long it took before the ambulance was back in our service area and available 

after a dry run since this information is on the report for other calls. Once Tim was able to join the 

meeting, he stated that this is something that IT will need to add to the report and the Board 

requested this be done. Director Rice inquired as to how many transports we have had so far this 

month. Tim reported that since July 1st we have had a total of 28 transports.    

 

2)  The Administrator’s report and financials were review by Mike McDonough. The current COVID 

situation was discussed in detail, update was given on bookkeeping and the new payroll system 

implementation, as well as the new phone system. Mike said were denied one grant and are still 

awaiting response from the other two we’ve applied for, and we will be applying for other grants 

when they open up. Call volume increased in June however the number of transports decreased, 

most likely related to COVID concerns. Tax revenue was below budget however a Teeter payment 

is expected in July to catch the District up.  Medical supplies were over budget however this 

should be recovered by future grant-funded reimbursements. There will be an increase in the 

amount we pay to PERS for employee retirement benefits however we do not know the amount 

yet.  Mike will let the Finance Committee know once he learns how much this increase will be.   

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

JULY 15, 2020 

 BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

4



Mike is still looking into ambulance fuel options. He will continue to gather information and present 

to the Board at next month’s meeting. 

 

Director Rice pointed out in the budget report that we transferred $60K this last fiscal year into our 

contingency reserve account. He also pointed out that year end cash was higher than a year ago 

making this the second year in a row with positive cash flow. 

 

3)  Committee Reports 

  

 a)  President’s Report – nothing to report per Director Fedoroff. 

 

 b)  The Property & Facilities Committee had a conference call on June 19th with Directors 

Barbara Bronson Gray, Cecilia Montalvo, Administrator Mike McDonough, John Kammer of 

GeoSolutions, and Todd Robinson, Engineer with Coast Engineering and Survey. John reiterated 

that the slope is not yet stable and that the former (pre January 2017) crew living quarters do not 

comply with current code as regards distance from the toe of the slope and thus cannot be safely 

used to house crews. However, the experts agreed that it was safe to remove the K rails. They 

added that the debris wall was not needed but that it could certainly be redone for aesthetics. 

 

 c)  The Healthcare Advocacy & Outreach Committee did not formally meet however the 

Community Leader Forum calls continue on a regular basis.  Director Montalvo recommended 

asking some of these community leaders to be part of the District’s Healthcare Advocacy 

Committee. Director Bronson Gray suggested letting other people in the community who are 

interested also apply because there are a variety of people who may not be identified as leaders 

but could bring a broad range of ideas. Director Montalvo also expressed concern over posts she 

has seen on social media where it appears that some community members do not feel that 

enough is being done in regards to primary health care in Cambria.  She stated that once the 

survey results are available in August, we should know more about how the community feels.  

Director Fedoroff stated that Mike, as the District’s Public Information Officer, has posted on many 

social media sites on what the District is doing in regards to COVID-19 and obtaining a primary 

care provider for the community. Director Montalvo stated that she and Mike are considering 

setting up a webinar-type forum for the community, in the form of a town hall meeting. The Board 

supported this initiative. Director Fedoroff suggested that the Outreach Committee contact FCPP 

and see about having them provide a Nurse Practitioner for our area. 

 

 d)  Finance Committee – nothing to report per Director Rice.  Director Montalvo mentioned her 

concerns over the June revenue. Director Rice concurred that this year (FY 20/21) has a lot of 

uncertainties and that once the first quarter is complete, we will know more. 

 

 e)  The Grants Committee will be meeting on July 16, 2020, per Director Mileur. We are still 

waiting on a response from the equipment grant we submitted to FEMA and once we do hear we 

will know more about what to apply for in the future.  We also submitted a grant proposal to the 

Gary Sinise Foundation to upgrade our Motorola radio system.  Director Bronson Gray also 

suggested the District employees consider applying to Project Heartbeat for heart monitors or 

other prioritized equipment needs.  Tim has a meeting Friday regarding Project Heartbeat. 

 

 f)   Strategic Planning – Director Montalvo stated there needs to be one more meeting so that 

they can bring together the details from the action items that have been identified.     

5



 

E)  REGULAR BUSINESS 

 

 1)  Establishment of Administrator’s FY 20/21 Objectives – Director Fedoroff stated he asked 

the Directors for input but received none. A proposed list of Performance Objectives was compiled 

based on District priorities. Director Bronson Gray raised concern that objectives may be rushed 

when tied with specific dollar amounts. Director Rice suggested carrying this over to the next 

Board meeting so that they can review the objectives and get back with input. This item was 

moved to the August Board meeting in open session. 

 

 2)  Administrator’s Annual Performance Evaluation Form – presented by Director Fedoroff.  

Director Mileur moved that this Performance Evaluation form be adopted as presented. Director 

Montalvo seconded the motion and the Board approved 5/0.   

 

F)  DECLARATION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

 1)  Ambulance fuel arrangement plans (Administrator McDonough). 

 2)  Setting of goals and objectives for the Administrator (Director Fedoroff). 

 3)  Strategic plan update (Director Montalvo). 

 4)  Discuss community healthcare survey results (Director Mileur).  

 

G)  CLOSED SESSION 

 

 The meeting was adjourned to Closed Session at 3:03 pm. 

 

H)  RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AND ADJOURNMENT 

 

 The meeting returned to Open Session at approximately 3:55 pm with no reportable action 

from Closed Session and was immediately adjourned. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

6



Operations Report for the Month of July 2020 

Units  

Currently, we have Unit 18 at the shop for repairs. Units that required service/repairs  

have a brief description of the service/ repair under the mileage totals. 

 

o Unit 16 (back up #1) in service at this time 

▪ Starting Miles = 218953 

▪ Ending Miles = 219151 

▪ Total of 266. miles on the unit and 24.7 gallons of fuel 

▪ Service/repairs 

• The Unit’s wifi was replaced with current technology. 

o Unit 17 (back up #2) 

▪ Starting miles = 221951 

▪ Ending miles = 221951 

▪ Total of 0 mile and 0 gallons fuel used 

▪ Service/repairs 

• The Unit’s wifi was replaced. 

o Unit 18 (Medic 11 24-hour car) 

▪ Starting miles = 110479 

▪ Ending miles = 113579 

▪ Total of 3100.0 miles and 289.3 gallons of fuel used 

▪ Service/ repairs 

•  The Unit’s wifi was replaced. 

• The unit is currently in the tire shop because the passenger side 

tire was wearing more, the unit pulled sharply to the left when 

the brakes were applied, and there was a moderate shake in the 

front at 40 to 50 MPH 

o New front tires 

o New front brakes pads 

o New front brake rotors 

o New front brake Calipers 

o Balancing  

o Unit 20 (Medic 12 12-hour car) 

▪ Starting miles = 16441 

▪ Ending miles = 18622 

▪ Total 2181.0 miles and 191.2 gallons of gas used. 

▪ Service/ repairs 

• The Unit’s wifi was replaced. 

 

7



 

Medications/ Supplies  

o PPE/Masks 

▪ N-95 and P-100  

• Currently, we have about 200 of the N-95 masks in stock. A clean 

mask is required to be worn by all staff members when 

responding to all calls in the county. 

• We are still waiting on delivery of P-100 masks. 

o Medications 

We are managing to stay stocked on all current medications. I have been 

working closely with Cambria Fire and San Luis Ambulance Service. The 

three of us have worked together in placing orders for high-cost, low-use 

medication that must now be bought in case lots.  

o Equipment  

▪ Zoll monitors 

• To be discussed later in the meeting, I will cover current needs for 

repair on 2 different monitors 

▪ Vacuum Splints 

• I was able to repair 3 of the CCHD vacuum splints that had been 

damaged. 

Response times and delays 

This month we are at 98.2% 

• Call Number 20-0678 07/09/2020 – 11 minute delay (crew responsibility) 

o The crew failed to go enroute with MedCom which caused a 4-

minute delay in the radio response time. There was no actual 

delay in patient care. 

• Call Number 20-0692 07/12/2020 – 11 minute delay. (dry run) 

o The crew experienced a lot of pedestrian traffic in town. The crew 

explained that pedestrians were not moving out of the roadway 

for the unit. 

• Call Number 20-0707 07/16/2020 – 15 minute delay. (MedCom 

responsible) 

o On this call MedCom failed to acknowledge that the crew was 

responding when they first acknowledged the call. MedCom does 

not have the ability to change the time.   

 

 

 

 

8



Transport Activity Report  

The calls are listed below with a brief explanation of the time delay. 

• All calls in this report show that EMS staff made it to the scene in the 

Cambria immediate response area within 10 minutes.  

Call volume and transports 

▪ Night Calls 

• I have looked at all the calls for the month of July and highlighted 

the night calls in blue. Of the 56 transports last month the night 

calls totaled 20. These are calls and transports between the hours 

of 8:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. The shortest time that the crew was 

committed to the call was 1h:17m, the longest time the night 

crew assigned was 2h:37m. These times reflect the time from 

dispatch until the crew advises dispatch that they are back in the 

response area. (Note: that means the unit was near the town of 

Harmony). 

• On July 17th and 18th, Medic 11 responded to a total of 5 calls 

after 8:00 P.M. 4 of them were transports. 1 was a dry run.  

▪ Day Calls 

• The remaining 36 calls took place between the hours of 8:00 a.m. 

to 8:00 p.m. The shortest amount of time a unit was assigned to a 

call that was a transport was 1h:03m. The longest time was 

3h:35m.  

 

Monterey County Calls 

▪ We had 3 calls in Monterey County in the month of July. Two were not 

billed more than the basic charges because there was no patient contact. 

One was a transport and the patient was billed. AMR has been invoiced 

for all three.  

 

Station  

▪ The handrail in the front of 2515 was repaired. The top plate was 

replaced, and the rail was tied into the wall for safety. 

 

 

 

 

 

9



 

Employees 

o COVID-19 (Same as last month) 

▪ Currently all of the CCHD employees are healthy. We have not had any 

affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. We do have plans in place if that 

were to change. All the crews are in contact with me when they are in 

contact with a possible patient. I am in contact with the County and 

hospitals to follow up on the patients. At this time, the District has not 

transported any known COVID-19 positive patients. 

Equipment 

o Here are some specific details for the units as requested by board members: 

o Cal Fire Unit 

▪ We have reached out to Cal Fire and Paso Robles Ford. A Predelivery 

Inspection was completed on the unit on 8/10/2020 at a cost of $247.50 

▪ The inspection found that a couple of things we in need of repair. All 

totals listed are with parts and labor.  

• Software update for the new California required settings 

o $165.00 

• Rear Main Seal (The technician explained that this seal will dry out 

over time. It is a common thing to in need of replacement after a 

10 year or longer span.) 

o $1589.00 

• A total of $1754.00 

▪ The technician explained that the unit is in exceptionally good condition 

for the age. He and his staff could find nothing else wrong with the 

vehicle. The technician explained that at this time there was an error 

code for the EGR system but as noted they believe that with a cleaning 

and replacement of air filter this will allow the system reset and possibly 

not require a new EGR replacement. Should the EGR need to be replaced 

the total would be no more than $600.00. He also explained that with 

proper maintenance this engine and drive train will last will into the 5 to 

7 hundred-thousand-mile range. He knows this because 2 vehicles with 

this engine type are in the Paso Robles area that belong to his customers.  

▪ Cal Fire has stated that they are not going to cover repairs.  

▪ I have more information on this unit including new totals for parts and 

equipment that has slightly reduced the total out of pocket for the unit to 

offset the cost of the repairs.  

 

 

10



 

▪ Changes to the total to offset the cost of the repairs  

▪ I have reached out to Coast and with there help I was able to reduce the 

cost of the radios from $2761.69 to $1649.47 saving the CCHD $1112.22.  

▪ The new cost breakdown for the unit is as follows: 

• Unit Cost = $15,000.00 

• Paint = $15,000.00 

• Decals = $1908.00 

• Radios = $1649.47 

• Knox Safe = $0.00 (have one that was updated and is ready to 

place into service) 

• Repairs = $1754.00 

• Grand Total = $35,311.47 (plus any DMV fees) 

▪ See attached documents for new price and info. 

• PPE (Personal Protective Equipment) 

▪ Helmets and gloves 

• In early 2020 at the Strategic Planning Meeting safety gear was 

not high on the priority list that was presented to the Board. Since 

that time, it has been brought to management’s attention that a 

lot of the safety gear that staff is currently using is substantially 

past the required replacement dates. It has been brought to 

management’s attention the equipment is missing or has missing 

or broken required parts. This is a safety issue that needs 

immediate attention.   

• I have reached out to several vendors and have quotes to bring 

this equipment up to date. Estimated cost = $7,000 

• I have also reached out to Project Heartbeat. They responded that 

they are willing to help by donating sufficient funds to cover the 

required equipment.  

 

  

11



DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT PAGE 1

07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020

2

0

13Medical Transports

Local Patients
Non-Local Patients

Trauma Transports
Stand-bys
Public Assists/Relations

Traffic Accidents

Total Incidents

Total Patients

Total Transports

30
0

35
10
4

30
20

50

45114

Hospital Destinations

French 9
Sierra Vista
Twin Cities
Rendezvous w/Heli

26
9
0

Facility Not-Listed 0

Monterey County Responses

Medical Transports
Trauma Transports
Dry Runs

Total Incidents

0
1

3

46
0

48
8
0

135

30
26

56

56

9
44
3
0
0

2020 20202019 2019

Walk-in Public Relations 00

16
0 -2

-40

2020
1
0
1

3

0
6

6

11

0
18
-6
0
0

-1
1
1

0

21

Change Change

Change

2020 2019 Change

2019

Year-to-Date Comparison
Ambulance Response Statistics 

Total Responses
Patients Transported
Total Dry Runs

Stand-bys

762
313
191

258

824
342
222

264

2020 2019
-62
-29
-31

-6

Total Monterey County Incidents 13 19 -6

 Incident Totals  Transport Totals

Change

Stand-bys 0 0 0

STEMI Center 00 0
Trauma Center 49 5

Dry Runs - CX Enroute 2120 -1

Dry Runs - CX Enroute 119 133 -14

Dry Runs - w/Treatment 1313

Dry Runs - w/Treatment 72 89 -17

JanuaryFrom 2020 July 31 2020to

Total Dry Runs 3433 -1

Rev. 03-19

12



DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT PAGE 2
07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020

San Luis Ambulance Activity

Code 3 calls     
(calls into CCHD response area)

Code 8              31

Code 11            0

Code 2 calls     0

0

Cambria Community Healthcare District Activity

Code 3 calls     
(calls into SLAS response area)

Code 8              43

Code 11            3

Code 2 calls     2

11

Total time SLAS covered CCHD area =

Total time CCHD covered SLAS area = hrs mins13 51

Total time CCHD committed to other incidents (Month) = hrs mins99 32

hrs mins40 2

Definitions:

Code 8 : Cover two areas

Example:     -Code 8 Villa Creek means covering Morro Bay response area and Cambria response 
area

-Code 8 Hwy 46 Summit means covering Cambria response area and covering North 
County response area (i.e. Paso Robles, Templeton, Atascadero and outlying areas)

Code 11 : Covering one area

-Code 11 Morro Bay means we are now only covering the Morro Bay response area 
(i.e. Cayucos, Morro Bay, Los Osos)

Code 2 : Non-Emergency Call

Code 3 : Emergency Call

Example:     

}

}

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

=

Rev. 03-19

13



TRANSPORT ACTIVITY REPORT 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Total Transports = 56

Call # Patient # Date Medic

Call Times
---

Dispatch Enroute On-Scene Transporting Available Response Area Call Location

20-0629 0258 07/01/2020 11
= =--

20-0630 0259 07/01/2020 11
- -

20-0631 0260 07/01/2020 12
20-0638 0261 07/02/2020 12
~0-0639-0262 ~ 07102/2020 = =11

- ~ -
20-0647 0263 07/03/2020 11
20-0648 0264 07/03/2020 11

20-0649 0265 07/03/2020 12
-- ~ - - ---

20-0650 0266 07/03/2020 12
- _ .... -.:;; :-: :-. =

20-0651 0267 07/04/2020 11
.•.. -- - _"':':" ~~

20-0653 0268 - 07/04/2020 - 11- -- - - - .:------ - - - -- - -
20-0654 0269 - 07/05/2020 11--- .
20-0655 0270 ~ 07/05/2020 . 11---- --. '-=- -- - - ~ --- ~ -- - =-

20-0657 0271 07/05/2020 11
- - -- - - --- - --

20-0661 0272 07/05/2020 11
-- --- -~- _.

20-0665 0273 - 07/05/2020 11
20-0671 0274 - -- 07107/2020- -0-11

- - - ------
20-0674 0275 07107/2020 11
- _._----- - -------
20-0675 0276 - 07107/2020 12
-=-- .-. - .=- --. - =- - - -

20-0677 0277 - 07/08/2020 . 12
-- -- -- - - _••••.- - - - - - ~ - =-

20-0678 0278 07/09/2020 11
20-0"683 - 0279-- -- -07/0912-020 ~~ 12

- - ~ -

20-0685 0280 07/10/2020 12
'20-06870281 - 07/10/2020 11---20-0690 0282 07/12/2020 12

- - --- -
20-0696 0283 07/12/2020 11

-------
20-0698 0284 07/14/2020 12

- -=---_._-
20-0701 0285 07/14/2020 11

- - - ,- - -- -_._- -=.

20-0702 0286 07/15/2020 12
- - - _. - - - --- --

20-0703 0287 07/15/2020 11
- - - - -- - -- - .--

20-0705 0288 - 07/15/2020 - 11
- -,-- _. --- ---- -_._= - - ----

20-0707 0289 - 07/16/2020 - 11
- - - - - - ---

20-0708 0290 07/16/2020 11
--------

20-0709 0291 07/16/2020 11

0711~
1033
0812
1935
2002
1414
1811

1637
1828
2304

2049
2303
0055
0912
1439
2339
1845
2016
2110
1827
0619
1708

1056
1957

0902
1208
1055
1208
0935
1321
= - --

2049
.- -- ---

0012
0730
1343

0714
--"--

1034
0814
1936

2003

0719-- --
1040
0821
2000
2008

1415 1426
1812 1815

1638 1642
1828 1846
-- ----

2305 2311
_ •..•. _-----

2050 2052
- - - -
2303 2308
0055 0106

----.~-
0913 0945

- - - -
1440 1507
2339 2356

- 1846 - -1852- -=---
2016 2025

- -.

2110 2116
- - --

1832 1841

0623 0630
- - -

1708 1713
1057 1102

1958 2005
- -----=

0903 0919
- - --

1209 1218
1057 1102
- --
1209 1215
0936 0945
1323 1326

'-' - - - - - -
2051 2052

- - - - '"
0016 0027
-= ----

0733 0739
1345 1350

0730 0821
- - -- -- -
1054 1152
0836 0934
2033 2215
2016 - 2107
'-----'----=. -=-- --_.
1441 1525
1828 1926

1705 1807
1902 1936
2327 - 0045---.••.•.._-- ---~
2102 - 2159
2325 - 0039
---- .--
0122 0210
- - ---= - -
0954 1033
1534 1659
- -- -- -

0015 0055
1916~ --- -200B

-- - - -
2040 2109
2128 - 2223

- . -
1931 '.- 2036
- - -' - •...
0643 z: 0737 =::. 0803~~ - - -
1742 - 1907 -- 1930

1121 1223 1244
2016 - 2111 -- 2130

-- --- ~ ~ - -
0947 1044 1117
1228 1336 1415

1114 1209 1226
- - -- -

1232 1334 1355
1006 1131 1310

-- - - -
1347 1451 1511

= '2-119- -:.....2227 -- -2247
0027 -::::-- 0116- --cc-_- -0125-~
- - -
0755 0904 0924

_. - -

1410 1501 1520

0859
- -- -

1221
1010
2235
2122

- --- -
1552
1948

1828
- - - --

1954
0120

2227
0055
0235

- -- -
1100
1730
0130

- - --- ----------,-
2009
2127

2248
2124

/:31'
I.' 'J 7
"3: ) 1
,: t: (,

2_: '."J ~3f
l:(~t

_I ',1.(0

I : 4 r:
2:5"'-
I :s:l _
I: 24
1 : I I
\ '.~~

__.2:51
- __ I~~"

Moonstone Beach Drive ~: '2."'1..-_
I :4'
I: 1.]

2: ,S-
;2.: 01
J : '> I _

_ -'-:0)._
_ ~ ',_1 S'"

J ;5Q
.J ~5::..P~-

, '. f '1
Moonst<:..ne~e~c_h Driv=- I: s~_l

, :97 .

Lodge Hill East
-- --- -----~

Lodge Hill West

San Simeon

Monterey County

Lodge Hill West. ~-....
Morro Bay~ -
East Village

- ---
Lodge Hill West
-- - --
Highway 46
- - -
Lodge Hill West

Park Hill
-- -- --- -

Lodge Hill West
--~-- - ---

Morro Bay
- - ---

Morro Bay
- - -----

North Highway 1
~- - -- -

Morro Bay
-------~
Lodge Hill West

Morro Bay

Park Hill
- ~ - ~-

Highway 46
- - --1"1."""""

Park Hill

Lodge Hill East

San Simeon

Highway 46
- -

Lodge Hill East
-- -- --

Lodge Hill West
- - -- -

Lodge Hill West
-- -- -

San Simeon

Lodge Hill West=------
Lodge Hill East
-- - ~----=
Lodge Hill East

Lodge Hill West

l,S'r~ !@iP_
I :<{"
I:~Y
1:00
I :'2~

~

14



Call # Patient # Date Medic

Call Times
--- -- -- ----- -- ---- - -

Dispatch Enroute On-Scene Transporting Available Response Area Call Location

20-0710

20-0711

20-0712

20-0713

20-0714

20-0715

20-0719

20-0722

20-0724

20-0725

20-0726

20-0729

20-0730

20-0731

20-0732

20-0733

20-0736

20-0737

20-0739

20-0743

20-0755

20-0759

0292

0293

0294

0295

0296

0297

0298

0299

0300

0301

0302

0303

0304

0305

0306

0307

0308

0309

0310

0311

0312

0313

07116/2020

07116/2020

07/17/2020

07118/2020

07118/2020

07118/2020

07118/2020

07/18/2020

07119/2020

07119/2020

07/20/2020

07/21/2020

07/22/2020 ---~-
07/22/2020
- -

07/22/2020

07/23/2020

07/23/2020

07/23/2020

07/24/2020
- -

07/24/2020

07/26/2020

07/29/2020

12 1519 1519 1525

12 1336 1339 1343

11 2108 2110 2111

11 0412 0415 0421

11 0540 0540 0545---11 0718 0721 0727

12 1207 1207 1227

11 2307 2310 2315

12 1623 1623 1623

11 1645 1646 1652

11 1135 1135 1139

12 1711 1712 1717

11 2306 2307 2312--------
12 1128 1128 1129

11 2039 2040 2048
- -

12 1056 1057 1108

11 1213 1215 1222

11 1847 1850 1854

12 1158 1200 1215
- -

11 0228 0231 0240

12 1536 1536 1542

11 2103 2106 2121

1540

1352

2136

0447

0554

0740

1235

2324

1626

1722

1201

1737

2322

1145

2109

1126

1234

1937

1242

0253

1611

2128

1628

1457

2229

0526

0634

0837

1343

0000

1719

1821

1254

1827

0018

1230

2215

1234

1337

2026

1347

0334
- -

1706

2230

1716

1529

2345

0610

0700

0837

1413

0030

1749

1848

1317

1851

0053

1304

2235

1304

1406

2100

1419

0348

1736

2250

, :.P
I :s>

2:'3.1
I :s-8
I:2Q_
1 : J '1

:OCo-~.~"-', :,.l
I : ~ "

.~: O;} __
Pine Knolls , : 1.( 2-
East Village I : ~ 0
Moonstone Beach Drive L: q...,
East Village l -.:3(,
San Simeon _ 1_: S-~
Santa Rosa Creek R~d_ 2: o~ __
Marine Terrace I : _$")_
Leimert 2.: I 3
Morro Bay :l..: ~ I_
San Simeon I :4_"_

2.:00
t : ,i

Morro Bay

Happy Hill

Lodge Hill East

Lodge Hill East

Morro Bay

Lodge Hill East

San Simeon

Lodge Hill East

East Village

Park Hill

Lodge Hill West

Highway 46

15



CCHD Response Times (Cambria) Response Time 10 mins or Less: 93.2%
(responses within Cambria city limits)

Incident Incident Dat Patient # Location Type Dispatched Enroute On Scene DurationResponded From

20-0629 07/01/2020 0258 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 0711 0714 0719 8Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0630 07/01/2020 0259 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 1033 1034 1040 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0636 07/02/2020 Lodge Hill West Dry Run - Patient Contact 1125 1126 1134 9Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0639 07/02/2020 0262 Lodge Hill West Trauma Transport 2002 2003 2008 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0648 07/03/2020 0264 East Village Medical Transport 1811 1812 1815 4Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0649 07/03/2020 0265 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 1637 1638 1642 5Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0651 07/04/2020 0267 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 2304 2305 2311 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0653 07/04/2020 0268 Park Hill Medical Transport 2049 2050 2052 3Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0654 07/05/2020 0269 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 2303 2303 2308 5Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0671 07/07/2020 0274 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 1845 1846 1852 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0675 07/07/2020 0276 Park Hill Medical Transport 2110 2110 2116 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0678 07/09/2020 0278 Park Hill Medical Transport 0619 0623 0630 11 *Station 81

Reason for Delay: Failed to Go Enroute

20-0680 07/09/2020 Moonstone Beach Drive Dry Run - Patient Contact 0853 0854 0858 5Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

Generated: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 Page 1 of 4
Rev. 04-29-19

16



Incident Incident Dat Patient # Location Type Dispatched Enroute On Scene DurationResponded From

20-0683 07/09/2020 0279 Moonstone Beach Drive Medical Transport 1708 1708 1713 5Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0685 07/10/2020 0280 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 1056 1057 1102 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0688 07/11/2020 Lodge Hill West Dry Run - Patient Contact 1117 1117 1123 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0692 07/12/2020 Park Hill Dry Run - No Patient Contact 1248 1248 1259 11 *Station 81

Reason for Delay: Traffic

20-0694 07/11/2020 East Village Dry Run - Patient Contact 1719 1721 1724 5Cambria Fire Station

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0695 07/11/2020 Pine Knolls Dry Run - Patient Contact 2321 2321 2326 5Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0696 07/12/2020 0283 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 1208 1209 1218 10Cambria Fire Station

Reason for Delay: Distance

20-0697 07/13/2020 Marine Terrace Dry Run - No Patient Contact 1414 1416 1421 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0698 07/14/2020 0284 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 1055 1057 1102 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0701 07/14/2020 0285 Lodge Hill West Trauma Transport 1208 1209 1215 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0703 07/15/2020 0287 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 1321 1323 1326 5Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0705 07/15/2020 0288 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 2049 2051 2052 3Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0707 07/16/2020 0289 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 0012 0016 0027 15 *Station 81

Reason for Delay: Dispatch Com. Failure

20-0708 07/16/2020 0290 Moonstone Beach Drive Medical Transport 0730 0733 0739 9Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

Generated: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 Page 2 of 4
Rev. 04-29-19

17



Incident Incident Dat Patient # Location Type Dispatched Enroute On Scene DurationResponded From

20-0709 07/16/2020 0291 Lodge Hill West Medical Transport 1343 1345 1350 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0711 07/16/2020 0293 Happy Hill Trauma Transport 1336 1339 1343 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0712 07/17/2020 0294 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 2108 2110 2111 3Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0713 07/18/2020 0295 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 0412 0415 0421 9Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0715 07/18/2020 0297 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 0718 0721 0727 9Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0722 07/18/2020 0299 Lodge Hill East Medical Transport 2307 2310 2315 8Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0725 07/19/2020 0301 Park Hill Medical Transport 1645 1646 1652 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0726 07/20/2020 0302 Pine Knolls Medical Transport 1135 1135 1139 4Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0729 07/21/2020 0303 East Village Medical Transport 1711 1712 1717 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0730 07/22/2020 0304 Moonstone Beach Drive Medical Transport 2306 2307 2312 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0731 07/22/2020 0305 East Village Medical Transport 1128 1128 1129 1Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0734 07/23/2020 Moonstone Beach Drive Dry Run - Patient Contact 1305 1306 1311 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0736 07/23/2020 0308 Marine Terrace Medical Transport 1213 1215 1222 9Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0737 07/23/2020 0309 Leimert Medical Transport 1847 1850 1854 7Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

Generated: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 Page 3 of 4
Rev. 04-29-19

18



Incident Incident Dat Patient # Location Type Dispatched Enroute On Scene DurationResponded From

20-0742 07/24/2020 Lodge Hill West Dry Run - Patient Contact 1833 1835 1842 9Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0755 07/26/2020 0312 Lodge Hill West Trauma Transport 1536 1536 1542 6Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

20-0761 07/30/2020 Lodge Hill West Dry Run - Patient Contact 1538 1539 1543 5Station 81

Reason for Delay:               -

Generated: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 Page 4 of 4
Rev. 04-29-19

19



CCHD Response Times (San Simeon) Response Time 30 mins or Less: 100.0%
(and communites just outside Cambria city limits)

Incident # Incident Date Patient # Location Type Dispatched Enroute On Scene Duration

20-0628 07/01/2020 Santa Rosa Creek Road Dry Run - Patient Contact 0129 0131 0154 25

20-0631 07/01/2020 0260 San Simeon Medical Transport 0812 0814 0821 9

20-0686 07/10/2020 San Simeon Dry Run - Patient Contact 1811 1811 1815 4

20-0687 07/10/2020 0281 San Simeon Medical Transport 1957 1958 2005 8

20-0702 07/15/2020 0286 San Simeon Medical Transport 0935 0936 0945 10

20-0719 07/18/2020 0298 San Simeon Medical Transport 1207 1207 1227 20

20-0732 07/22/2020 0306 San Simeon Medical Transport 2039 2040 2048 9

20-0733 07/23/2020 0307 Santa Rosa Creek Road Trauma Transport 1056 1057 1108 12

20-0743 07/24/2020 0311 San Simeon Medical Transport 0228 0231 0240 12

20-0754 07/25/2020 San Simeon Dry Run - Patient Contact 1709 1711 1720 11

Generated: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 Page 1 of 1
Rev. 04-29-19

20



CCHD Response Times
(reponses far beyond Cambria city limits)

Incident # Incident Date Patient # Location Type Dispatched Enroute On Scene Duration

20-0638 07/02/2020 0261 Monterey County Trauma Transport 1935 1936 2000 25

20-0647 07/03/2020 0263 Morro Bay Medical Transport 1414 1415 1426 12

20-0650 07/03/2020 0266 Highway 46 Medical Transport 1828 1828 1846 18

20-0655 07/05/2020 0270 Morro Bay Medical Transport 0055 0055 0106 11

20-0657 07/05/2020 0271 Morro Bay Medical Transport 0912 0913 0945 33

20-0661 07/05/2020 0272 North Highway 1 Medical Transport 1439 1440 1507 28

20-0665 07/05/2020 0273 Morro Bay Medical Transport 2339 2339 2356 17

20-0674 07/07/2020 0275 Morro Bay Medical Transport 2016 2016 2025 9

20-0677 07/08/2020 0277 Highway 46 Trauma Transport 1827 1832 1841 14

20-0690 07/12/2020 0282 Highway 46 Medical Transport 0902 0903 0919 17

20-0704 07/15/2020 Highway 46 Dry Run - Patient Contact 1744 1745 1755 11

20-0710 07/16/2020 0292 Morro Bay Trauma Transport 1519 1519 1525 6

20-0714 07/18/2020 0296 Morro Bay Medical Transport 0540 0540 0545 5

20-0716 07/18/2020 Morro Bay Dry Run - Patient Contact 0837 0838 0843 6

20-0739 07/24/2020 0310 Morro Bay Medical Transport 1158 1200 1215 17

20-0759 07/29/2020 0313 Highway 46 Medical Transport 2103 2106 2121 18

Generated: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 Page 1 of 1
Rev. 04-29-19

21



 

Administrators Report 

Board of Directors Meeting 

August 27, 2020 

 

 

1. COVID-19 Briefing –  

a. We continue to maintain an adequate state of readiness with crews and supplies. 

b. Testing – No local testing is scheduled at this time. 

c. District field staff continues to be illness-free. 

d. AFG-S FEMA grant application for PPE is still outstanding. Some allocations have been 

rolled out but not all. CCHD is still on the waiting list. 

e. Cambria has had a total of 28 people with positive test results, since March. 

f. SLO County has a total of 17 COVID-19 related deaths. To date, 2278 cases of COVID-

19 have been reported in SLO County; 1879 have recovered; 360 are currently recovering 

at home and 16 are currently hospitalized, with 6 in the ICU. 

 

2. Facility Improvements –  

a. The refrigerator and clothes dryer in the crew’s quarters has been replaced. 

b. A new phone system has been installed in the office and operating much better than past 

equipment and at a cost savings. 

c. Weed abatement for fire protection has been completed behind the CCHD building. 

 

3. Bookkeeping/Audit Update –  

a. Phase 2 estimate for monthly bookkeeping services has been received from Sherrington 

and forwarded to the Finance Committee for review. 

b. New payroll system in QuickBooks has been tabled until the end of this calendar year 

due to complications addressed and a collaborated recommendation with Sherrington. 

c. Final Annual audit report hard copies have been received and distributed to the Directors. 

d. In response to the auditor’s management letter, a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for FY 

2020/2021 has been prepared and approved by the Finance Committee Chairperson. 

 

4. FEMA AFG Grant –  

a. This application is for needed equipment, gurneys, etc. 

b. Still waiting on response to application… 

 

5. FEMA AFG-S (Supplemental) Grant –  

a. This grant is for COVID-19 related PPE supplies. 

b. Still waiting on response to application. Awards are being made in sections. We are still 

in the running (no denial). 

22



 

6. Stop The Bleed Training Grant –  

a. Application was submitted last month for $1200 “Stop The Bleed” training kit. 

b. Still waiting on award acceptance/denial. 

 

7. Financial Reports –  

a. Total call volume has increased in July at 18.4% above July 2019, and transports are up 

24.4% for the same period. Ambulance revenue is 46.6% above budget and 42.2% above 

July 2019. The new billing system began April 1, 2020 and we are seeing the positive 

results in July. 

b. Tax revenue is up 99.8% over budget for July. This is due to our July Teeter payment.  

c. Monterey Contract – CCHD billed AMR for three responses in July. One payment for 

June was received. 

d. Miscellaneous revenue is over budget due to a medical records request. 

e. Audit fees were under budget due to final payment to the auditor last month. Fy 20/21 

audit process to begin next month. 

f. Medical equipment/supplies are over budget 21.9% due to COVID-19 preparation 

equipment and supplies. Will likely be recovered by future grant-funded reimbursements. 

g. Outreach expenses were over budget due to the Community Survey 2020 costs as 

approved by the Board. 

h. EMT/Paramedic labor costs were over budget due to the end of fiscal year payout for the 

full time EMTs and paramedics. They have to cash out their holiday pay and they may 

cash any or all of their vacation time. The rollover cap for vacation hours is 480 so 

anything over that has to be cashed out. Subsequently, with these payouts, more 

retirement monies were due and payable to PERS. Also, we paid $12,861.05 in June for 

May, but PERS didn’t process it until July 2. 

i. Workers Comp and Liability Insurance has no payment in July as we did not receive an 

invoice from SDRMA. We are following up with them to ascertain when we can expect 

one. 

j. The A/R reports includes a self-pay balance as a combination of both claims without any 

billable insurance and also any patient due balance left after insurance has paid.   

Out of the current about 60k in the A/R self-pay balance, about 40k of that consists of 13 

claims with no billable insurance. Some of these also have no deliverable address to send 

a statement or a phone number to call. Simone is utilizing all available resources to try 

and get insurance/patient contact information on these accounts. The remaining balance 

of about 20k, are patient due balances, for which the patients have been billed. By 

September 30, 2020 these uncollectable amounts, along with others in the same category, 

will be written off as uncollectable in compliance with our auditor’s most recent 

recommendations. 

23



Budget Actual Variance

Ambulance 40,000$                    58,625$                    18,625$                    
General Tax 7,103$                      14,907$                    7,804$                      
Special Assessment 8,024$                      15,322$                    7,298$                      
Monterey Contract 1,500$                      1,500$                      -$                          
Rent 4,324$                      4,324$                      -$                          
Miscellaneous -$                          15$                            15$                            
GEMT Reimbursement -$                          -$                           -$                          
Bad Debt Recovery 250$                         485$                          235$                         
Interest 164$                         264$                          100$                         

Total Revenue 61,365$                    95,442$                    34,077$                    

Administration 17,150$                    14,530$                    (2,620)$                     
Full-Time Para/EMT/Ops 45,525$                    56,742$                    11,217$                    
Part-Time EMT Medics 6,650$                      12,966$                    6,316$                      
IT Support 250$                         250$                          -$                          
Uniform 500$                         232$                          (268)$                        
PERS 16,800$                    32,383$                    15,583$                    
Medical/Dental Ins. 19,460$                    16,973$                    (2,487)$                     
Medicare 977$                         1,362$                      385$                         
Workers Comp. 7,218$                      -$                           (7,218)$                     
Directors Comp. -$                          -$                           -$                          

114,530$                  135,438$                  20,908$                    

Educational/Travel 50$                            -$                           (50)$                          
License/Permits -$                          325$                          325$                         
Training 50$                            -$                           (50)$                          
Liability/Auto Ins. 7,453$                      -$                           (7,453)$                     
Audit Fees 3,000$                      -$                           (3,000)$                     
Election -$                          -$                           -$                          
Legal 2,500$                      2,500$                      -$                          
Utilities 1,300$                      1,380$                      80$                            
Office Supplies 1,200$                      497$                          (703)$                        
Contract Services 6,000$                      5,615$                      (385)$                        
Facility Repair/Maint. 1,500$                      1,442$                      (58)$                          

23,053$                    11,759$                    (11,294)$                   

Fleet Fuel/Oil 5,000$                      2,906$                      (2,094)$                     
Fleet Maintenance 1,000$                      19$                            (981)$                        
Medical Equip/Supplies 4,000$                      4,875$                      875$                         
Vehicle Pmts/ Comm Eq. 7,983$                      7,983$                      -$                          

17,983$                    15,783$                    (2,200)$                     

Contingency Reserve -$                          -$                           -$                          
Unit Replacement -$                          -$                           -$                          
Proj. Outreach 150$                         1,565$                      1,415$                      
Miscellaneous 100$                         181$                          81$                            

250$                         1,746$                      1,496$                      

Total Expenses 155,816$                  164,726$                  8,910$                      

Increase/(Decrease) (94,451)$                   (69,284)$                   25,167$                    

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Monthly Summary of Revenue and Expenses

For the Month of July 2020

24



Actual 2020/2021 2020/2021 Increase
July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June Projected Budget (Decrease)

Ambulance 58,625$      40,000$       40,000$       55,000$       55,000$       55,000$       55,000$       50,000$       55,000$       50,000$       50,000$       50,000$       613,625$      595,000$      18,625$        
General Tax 14,907$      6,511$          592$            88,789$       66,296$       125,488$     81,686$       33,739$       17,165$       143,248$     10,063$       11,247$       599,731$      591,927$      7,804$          
Special Assessment 15,322$      -$              19,057$       -$              92,778$       103,811$     76,730$       42,126$       18,054$       121,866$     9,027$          10,031$       508,802$      501,504$      7,298$          
Monterey Contract 1,500$        1,500$          -$             1,500$          -$             1,500$         1,500$          -$              1,500$         1,500$          1,500$          12,000$         12,000$        -$              
Rent 4,324$        4,342$          4,642$         4,342$          4,342$         4,642$         4,342$          4,342$         4,642$         4,342$          4,342$          4,642$          53,286$         53,304$        (18)$              
Miscellaneous 15$              -$              -$             -$              -$             -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              15$                 -$               15$                
GEMT Reimbursement -$             -$              -$             -$              -$             -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$               -$               -$              
Bad Debt Recovery 485$            -$              250$            250$             -$             250$             250$             -$              250$             250$             -$              250$             2,235$           2,000$           235$              
Interest 264$            -$              164$            -$              -$             -$              206$             -$              -$              235$             -$              -$              869$              769$              100$              

95,442$      52,353$       64,705$       149,881$     218,416$    290,691$     219,714$     130,207$     96,611$       321,441$     73,432$       77,670$       1,790,563$   1,756,504$   34,059$        

Administration 14,530$      17,150$       17,650$       17,150$       17,150$       17,650$       17,150$       17,150$       17,650$       17,150$       17,150$       17,650$       205,180$      207,800$      (2,620)$         
Full-Time Para/EMT/Ops 56,742$      45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       45,525$       557,517$      546,300$      11,217$        
Part-Time EMT Medics 12,966$      6,650$          6,650$         6,650$          6,650$         6,650$         6,650$          6,650$         6,650$         6,650$          6,650$          6,650$          86,116$         79,800$        6,316$          
IT Support 250$            250$             250$            250$             250$            250$             250$             250$             250$             250$             250$             250$             3,000$           3,000$           
Uniform 232$            500$             500$            500$             500$            500$             500$             500$             500$             500$             500$             500$             5,732$           6,000$           (268)$            
PERS 32,383$      16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       16,800$       217,183$      201,600$      15,583$        
Medical/Dental Ins. 16,973$      19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       19,460$       231,033$      233,520$      (2,487)$         
Medicare 1,362$        977$             977$            977$             977$            977$             977$             977$             977$             977$             977$             977$             12,109$         11,724$        385$              
Workers Comp. -$             7,150$          7,082$         7,014$          6,946$         6,878$         6,810$          -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              41,880$         49,098$        (7,218)$         
Directors Comp. -$             -$              -$             -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$               -$               -$              

135,438$    114,462$     114,894$    114,326$     114,258$    114,690$     114,122$     107,312$     107,812$     107,312$     107,312$     107,812$     1,359,750$   1,338,842$   20,908$        

Educational/Travel -$             50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               550$              600$              (50)$              
License/Permits 325$            7,276$          50$               275$             350$            6,159$         113$             29$               225$             20$               1,000$          1,000$          16,822$         16,497$        325$              
Training -$             50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               50$               550$              600$              (50)$              
Liability/Auto Ins. -$             7,382$          7,312$         7,242$          7,171$         7,101$         7,031$          -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              43,239$         50,692$        (7,453)$         
Audit Fees -$             -$              -$             3,000$          6,000$         -$              3,000$          -$              -$              12,000$         15,000$        (3,000)$         
Election -$             -$              -$             -$              -$             -$              -$              10,000$       -$              -$              -$              -$              10,000$         10,000$        -$              
Legal 2,500$        2,500$          2,500$         2,500$          2,500$         2,500$         2,500$          2,500$         2,500$         2,500$          2,500$          2,500$          30,000$         30,000$        -$              
Utilities 1,380$        1,300$          1,300$         1,300$          1,300$         1,300$         1,300$          1,300$         1,300$         1,300$          1,300$          1,300$          15,680$         15,600$        80$                
Office Supplies 497$            1,200$          1,200$         1,200$          1,200$         1,200$         1,200$          1,200$         1,200$         1,200$          1,200$          1,200$          13,697$         14,400$        (703)$            
Contract Services 5,615$        5,500$          8,500$         5,000$          3,500$         3,500$         3,000$          3,000$         3,000$         3,000$          3,000$          3,000$          49,615$         50,000$        (385)$            
Facility Repair/Maint. 1,442$        1,500$          1,500$         1,500$          19,500$       19,500$       1,500$          1,500$         1,500$         1,500$          1,500$          1,500$          53,942$         54,000$        (58)$              

11,759$      26,758$       22,462$       22,117$       41,621$       41,360$       19,744$       19,629$       9,825$         9,620$          10,600$       10,600$       246,095$      257,389$      (11,294)$      

Fleet Fuel/Oil 2,906$        -$              -$             5,000$          -$             -$              5,000$          -$              -$              5,000$          -$              -$              17,906$         20,000$        (2,094)$         
Fleet Maintenance 19$              1,000$          1,000$         1,000$          1,000$         1,000$         1,000$          1,000$         1,000$         1,000$          1,000$          1,000$          11,019$         12,000$        (981)$            
Medical Equip/Supplies 4,875$        4,000$          4,000$         4,000$          4,000$         4,000$         4,000$          4,000$         4,000$         4,000$          4,000$          4,000$          48,875$         48,000$        875$              
Vehicle Pmts/ Comm Eq. 7,983$        5,035$          -$             7,983$          5,035$         -$              7,983$          5,035$         -$              7,983$          5,035$          -$              52,072$         52,072$        -$              

15,783$      10,035$       5,000$         17,983$       10,035$       5,000$         17,983$       10,035$       5,000$         17,983$       10,035$       5,000$          129,872$      132,072$      (2,200)$         

Contingency Reserve -$             -$              -$             -$              -$             -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$               -$               -$              
Unit Replacement -$             -$              -$             -$              21,000$       -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              21,000$         21,000$        -$              
Proj. Outreach 1,565$        150$             150$            150$             150$            150$             150$             150$             150$             150$             150$             150$             3,215$           1,800$           1,415$          
Miscellaneous 181$            100$             100$            100$             100$            100$             100$             100$             100$             100$             100$             100$             1,281$           1,200$           81$                

                                     
1,746$        250$             250$            250$             21,250$       250$             250$             250$             250$             250$             250$             250$             25,496$         24,000$        1,496$          

Total 164,726$    151,505$     142,606$    154,676$     0 187,164$    161,300$     152,099$     137,226$     122,887$     135,165$     128,197$     123,662$     1,761,213$   1,752,303$   8,910$          

Increase/(Decrease) (69,284)$     (99,152)$      (77,901)$     (4,795)$        31,252$       129,391$     67,615$       (7,019)$        (26,276)$      186,276$     (54,765)$      (45,992)$      29,350$         4,201$           25,149$        

(90,489)$      119,839$     29,350$         
Cash Balance

(69,284)$     (168,436)$    (246,337)$   (251,132)$    (219,880)$   (90,489)$      (22,874)$      (29,893)$      (56,169)$      130,107$     75,342$       29,350$       

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Projected Operating Budget FY 2020 - 2021

25



Mechanics Bank General Account
Beginning Balance 269,557.20$                              
Transfer to Payroll AccountLAIF account -$                                          
Reimbursement Check from retireee for COBRA Dental -$                                          
Miscellaneous Income 15.00$                                       
CalPers Health Premiums (16,972.69)$                               
General Tax 30,229.78$                                
Less Checking Expenses (90,762.22)$                               
Ending Balance 192,067.07$     

Mechanics Bank Ambulance Income Account
Beginning Balance 16,357.39$                                
Credit Card Processing Fee (129.45)$                                   
Bad Debt Income 485.04$                                     
Transfer to Payroll Account (64,000.00)$                               
Monterey Income 1,500.00$                                  
Rent Income 4,324.41$                                  
Ambulance Income 58,624.90$                                
Ending Balance 17,162.29$       

Mechanics Bank Payroll Account
Beginning Balance 11,236.40$                                
Transfer from Ambulance Account 64,000.00$                                
Transfer from Operating Account 15,000.00$                                
Expenses (81,176.12)$                               
Ending Balance 9,060.28$         

Mechanics Bank Ambulance Procurement Account
Beginning Balance 23,603.47$                                
Transfer from Operating Account -$                                          
Transfer to Operating Account -$                                          
Bank Fee -$                                          
Ending Balance 23,603.47$       

Local Agency Investment Fund Account 
Operating Reserves
Beginning Balance 96,333.90$                                
Transfer from Operating Account -$                                          
Interest 264.17$                                     
Ending Balance 96,598.07$       

ALL ACCOUNTS TOTAL 338,491.18$     

CCHD Trust Account
Beginning Balance 1,090.00$                                  
Deposit -$                                          
Ending Balance $1,090.00

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Monthly Financial Report 

JULY 2020

26



Accounts Prior Year Total Comparison

JULY 2020 338,491.18$   
JULY 2019 $279,413.05

_____________
Difference 59,078.13$     

 

Cambria Community Healthcare District
Monthly Financial Report - Page Two

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Aging By DOS Detail with Summary
Sum(Age 0_30) Sum(Age 31_60) Sum(Age 61_90) Sum(Age 91_120) Sum(AgeOver120) Sum(Net Balance)

Cambria Community Healthcare District

ADMINISTRATIVE CONCEPTS INDEMNITY Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 5,365.00 $5,365.00

Aetna Totals $786.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $786.87

ALAMEDA ALLIANCE Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $214.98 0.00 $214.98

Anthem Blue Cross Totals $6,422.84 $2,578.14 $0.00 $0.00 -3,002.32 $5,998.66

BANKERS LIFE AND CASUALITY Totals $0.00 $159.25 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $159.25

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY Totals $5,261.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $5,261.00
Blue Cross Blue Shield of South Carolina - Federal Employee
Program (FEP) Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 161.71 $161.71

Blue Shield of California Totals $5,225.00 $5,747.00 $0.00 $395.70 0.00 $11,367.70

California Medicaid - Medi-Cal Totals $4,205.00 $112.15 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $4,317.15

CA Medicare Part B South (J1 - PGBA) Totals $9,657.00 $5,844.00 $4,533.88 $0.00 159.87 $20,194.75

CENCAL HEALTH Totals $159.10 $5,924.02 $625.00 $883.16 144.64 $7,735.92

Central California Alliance for Health Totals $0.00 $4,995.00 $625.00 $0.00 0.00 $5,620.00

CIGNA Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,201.00 0.00 $5,201.00

Coastal Communities Physician Network Totals $15,627.00 $4,953.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $20,580.00

CORRECT CARE INTEGRATED HEALTH Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 3,469.00 $3,469.00

GOLDEN STATE MEDICARE HEALTH PLAN Totals $0.00 $5,183.00 $4,905.00 $0.00 0.00 $10,088.00

HEALTH NET NATIONAL Totals $0.00 $625.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $625.00

HEALTHSUN HEALTH PLANS Totals $0.00 $6,629.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $6,629.00

INLAND EMPIRE HEALTH Totals $5,369.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $5,369.00

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Northern CA Region Totals $9,322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $9,322.00

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan of Southern CA Region Totals $625.00 $5,225.00 $1,893.85 $0.00 0.00 $7,743.85

KERN HEALTHY FAMILIES Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,351.00 0.00 $5,351.00

LA CARE HEALTH PLAN Totals $0.00 $7,319.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $7,319.00

PARTNERSHIP HEALTH MEDI-CAL Totals $6,083.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $6,083.00

Railroad Medicare Totals $4,979.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $4,979.00

35



Sum(Age 0_30) Sum(Age 31_60) Sum(Age 61_90) Sum(Age 91_120) Sum(AgeOver120) Sum(Net Balance)

SCAN HEALTHPLAN Totals $0.00 $625.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $625.00

SELF PAY Totals $15,532.00 $14,507.54 $10,858.00 $5,263.00 14,015.30 $60,175.84

TRAVELERS PROPERTY & CASUALTY Totals $0.00 $5,225.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $5,225.00

Tricare for Life Totals $161.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $161.87

UnitedHealthcare Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -123.00 ($123.00)

VA Fee Basis Programs Totals $0.00 $0.00 $6,944.50 $0.00 0.00 $6,944.50

VETERANS ADM - COMMUNITY CARE Totals $5,183.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $5,183.00

WELLPATH C/O SHERIFF'S OFFICE Totals $0.00 $625.00 $4,677.00 $0.00 0.00 $5,302.00

Cambria Community Healthcare District Totals $94,598.68 $76,276.10 $35,062.23 $17,308.84 20,190.20 $243,436.05

Totals $94,598.68 $76,276.10 $35,062.23 $17,308.84 20,190.20 $243,436.05

36



Activity Summary
AgencyName PrimaryPayerClas

s
PrimaryPayerNam
e

# of Trips Gross Charges Contract Allow Net Charges Payments Write Off's Refunds Balance

Cambria Community
Healthcare District

MEDICARE CA Medicare Part B
South (J1 - PGBA)

28 $123,310.00 ($99,278.67) $24,031.33 ($18,090.70) ($4,301.00) $0.00 $1,639.63

Totals 28 $123,310.00 ($99,278.67) $24,031.33 ($18,090.70) ($4,301.00) $0.00 $1,639.63

SELF PAY SELF PAY 5 $16,371.00 $0.00 $16,371.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,371.00

Totals 5 $16,371.00 $0.00 $16,371.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,371.00

Aetna 1 $625.00 $0.00 $625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $625.00

Anthem Blue Cross 3 $15,651.00 $0.00 $15,651.00 ($19,390.55) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,739.55)

BERKSHIRE
HATHAWAY

1 $5,261.00 $0.00 $5,261.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,261.00

BLUE SHIELD BLUE
CARD PROGRAM

1 $5,081.00 $0.00 $5,081.00 ($4,064.80) $0.00 $0.00 $1,016.20

Blue Shield of
California

3 $15,925.00 $0.00 $15,925.00 ($4,268.00) ($25.00) $0.00 $11,632.00

CENCAL HEALTH 6 $27,784.00 ($8,330.00) $19,454.00 ($678.00) $0.00 $0.00 $18,776.00

CIGNA 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

California Medicaid -
Medi-Cal

1 $4,205.00 $0.00 $4,205.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,205.00

Central California
Alliance for Health

1 $4,995.00 $0.00 $4,995.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,995.00

Coastal
Communities
Physician Network

4 $20,580.00 ($7,377.00) $13,203.00 ($1,213.00) $0.00 $0.00 $11,990.00

GOLDEN STATE
MEDICARE HEALTH
PLAN

1 $5,183.00 $0.00 $5,183.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,183.00

HEALTH NET
NATIONAL

1 $625.00 $0.00 $625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $625.00

HEALTHSUN HEALTH
PLANS

1 $6,629.00 $0.00 $6,629.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,629.00

INLAND EMPIRE
HEALTH

1 $5,369.00 $0.00 $5,369.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,369.00

Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan of
Northern CA Region

3 $14,673.00 $0.00 $14,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,673.00

Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan of
Southern CA Region

2 $5,850.00 ($4,109.38) $1,740.62 ($601.62) $0.00 $0.00 $1,139.00

LA CARE HEALTH
PLAN

1 $7,319.00 $0.00 $7,319.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,319.00

PARTNERSHIP
HEALTH MEDI-CAL

1 $6,083.00 $0.00 $6,083.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,083.00

Railroad Medicare 1 $4,979.00 $0.00 $4,979.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,979.00

SCAN HEALTHPLAN 1 $625.00 $0.00 $625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $625.00

TRAVELERS
PROPERTY &
CASUALTY

1 $5,225.00 $0.00 $5,225.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,225.00

UnitedHealthcare 2 $10,176.00 ($7,534.27) $2,641.73 ($6,282.69) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,640.96)

VETERANS ADM -
COMMUNITY CARE

1 $5,183.00 $0.00 $5,183.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,183.00

Totals 38 $178,026.00 ($27,350.65) $150,675.35 ($36,498.66) ($25.00) $0.00 $114,151.69

Totals Totals 71 $317,707.00 ($126,629.32) $191,077.68 ($54,589.36) ($4,326.00) $0.00 $132,162.32

Totals Totals Totals 71 $317,707.00 ($126,629.32) $191,077.68 ($54,589.36) ($4,326.00) $0.00 $132,162.32
37



 

 

 

 

This meeting was begun using Zoom and transferred to conference call due to technical 

difficulties. 

 

A) OPENING  

1) Call to order 

Director Barbara Bronson Gray called the meeting to order at 9:08 am.  

2) Establishment of a quorum 

Directors Barbara Bronson Gray and Cecilia Montalvo were present. Committee member 

Mel McColloch, Administrator Mike McDonough, Operations Manager Tim Benes and 

Administrative Assistant Simone Rathbun were present.   

 

B) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

No members of the public were present. 

 

C) CONSENT AGENDA  

 

1)  Zoll EKG Monitor/Defibrillator replacement 

 

Staff recommends leasing four monitors. The cost would be $1,983.91 per month for all four 

monitors, which would include the service contract. The price for purchasing one monitor is 

approximately $40,000, with the warranty.  

Barbara suggested leasing two monitors at this time, while we await the outcome of our 
grant request for two monitors.  

   
Mel McColloch made a motion to approve leasing 2 monitors, cost to be determined and 
presented to the Board at the next Board meeting, with Committee recommendations. 
Director Montalvo seconded; Committee approved.     
 

2)  Ambulance purchase proposal  

 

Options for replacement were discussed.  The CalFire unit is still available. Barbara 

suggested we recommend a full mechanical inspection if the ambulance before making a 

purchase or no purchase recommendation to the Board. It was moved, seconded and 

passed to do so.   

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

AUGUST 6, 2020 

PROPERTY & FACILITIES MEETING  

38



 

 

     3)   Slope repair plan 

Barbara reviewed the call that she, Mike and Cecilia had with the geologist and 

engineer. The geologist said that the work on the debris wall would be more cosmetic 

than functional. Mel said that he does not completely agree with the geologist so he 

recommended it just be put on the back burner for now. Director Montalvo made a 

motion to recommend to the Board to not to move forward on this right now. Director 

Bronson Gray seconded, Committee approved.   

     4)  Portable radio equipment  

 Time said that each member is currently required to carry both a UHF and VHF band 
radio. Tim gave an example of this past Saturday when there was a fire locally in 
Cambria. They were not able to get updates from the CHP Helicopter; this required the 
CHP helicopter to have to use their PA to communicate with the crew. The 16 radios 
currently used would be replaced with 8. This would help our crews talk to other 
agencies during incidents.  

  
Lease to purchase options were discussed. The cost is $912 per month for 8 radios. Tim 
has reached out to Project Heartbeat and is waiting for them to get back to him.  

 
Tim and Laurie are currently working with LexiPro, a company that writes grants for 
radios.  

 
Mel suggested we contact Daou Winery about making a one-time donation to buy the 

radios; they could receive public exposure through advertising from the Cambria 

Chamber of Commerce.   

Cecilia made a motion that we continue to look for funding for the radios, Director 
Bronson Gray seconded and the motion passed unanimously.   

 
      5)     Fuel purchasing –  
 

Mike has explored purchasing fuel from CalFire. They would bill us at their cost, which 
would be than what we have been paying to the CCSD. We currently have been paying 
for equipment maintenance as well as the cost of gas but the CalFire agreement would 
not require us to do that. Also, if our crews are out of the area, they would be able to get 
fuel at any CalFire station. Mike would like to proceed with the CalFire option.  

 
Mel made a motion to move ahead with the proposed fuel arrangement with CalFire, 
Cecilia seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.   

  
D)  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Director Bronson Gray recommend that the Property & Facilities Committee ask the 

Board to set forth a seeking funds plan and that we start by actively recruiting funds 

through Rotary, Project Heartbeat other community nonprofit organizations   

E)  ADJOURNMENT 

  

The meeting was adjourned at 10:40 am. 

39



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.1 

 

FROM:  Laurie Mileur, Director 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: CCHD Healthcare Needs Survey - Preliminary Results Review 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): A report on the results of the recent Community Survey Results with 
discussion only. No Board action required at this time. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None at this time. 

 

DISCUSSION: Approximately 970 surveys were completed and returned by mail/drop-off (75%) or 
completed on-line (25%) resulting in an overall response rate of 23%.  Answers to specific questions 
indicate: 
1. 91% have a primary care provider 
2. 38% of primary care was located in Cambria, 50% within SLO County, 8% outside SLO County 
3. 80% had 1-5 visits/year with their primary care provider 
4. 39% utilized an urgent care facility over the past year 
5. 79% of respondents have Medicare coverage 
6. 88% of respondents agree that we need more local healthcare services including an additional 
physician 
7. 64% would or most likely would go to a newly recruited local physician for their primary care. 
8. 64% agree that we need local after-hours healthcare services 
9. 26% would not support versus 50% would or would most likely support a parcel tax to subsidize 
additional local primary healthcare services. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 Attachments: E.1 Attachment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



 

 

CCHD Board Meeting 8/19/2020 Agenda Item E.1 Attachment 
 

  

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



 

 

  

 

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



CCHD Community Survey 2020

1 / 18

Q10 Please provide your contact information to receive updates on CCHD
activities and provide any additional comments related to any questions in

the survey.
Answered: 403 Skipped: 572

52



CCHD Community Survey 2020

2 / 18

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Currently, myself and partner do not have a primary care doctor. Out of need, I engaged with
my prior primary care doctor following the loss of the primary care physicians office here in
Cambria.

8/3/2020 12:24 PM

2 8. If they have one in Morro that would be good enough. 8/3/2020 12:21 PM

3 So glad this survey came out. Thank you to all who worked on it. 8/3/2020 12:20 PM

4 2. Our primary care provider was Dr. Lewis in Cambria before she moved to Paso Robles. 7.
Depends on who they are. I am very picky. Just a physician or NP degree doesn't mean I
would choose them, just because they are local. 9. I have never lived where I pay taxes just
for a Dr. or NP. 10. I am a currently licensed NP in Calif. who has practiced for over 25 years. I
have strong opinions about who I would and would not choose as a provider. Very happy with
Allison Lewis, MD.

8/3/2020 12:18 PM

5 The lack of health care options on the North Coast of SLO County needs to be addressed. Our
condo in San Simeon is our part time home.

8/3/2020 12:13 PM

6 Would support if it had restrictions as to what it could be used for - a set cause. 8/3/2020 9:42 AM

7 No new taxes on parcels. It would be another government rip-off. I will demonstrate against it
with marches down Main Street and ask Jarvis Gann for help.

8/3/2020 9:36 AM

8 I was recently at Urgent Care in Morro Bay for a classroom TB test & was told they were
opening a clinic here. That would be great!

8/3/2020 9:24 AM

9 I do not think it is wise or prudent to hit up the homeowners for another parcel tax - i.e. School
bond for a new grammar school.

8/3/2020 8:56 AM

10 I need to know before hand what you mean " a new parcel tax " and what oversite is there for
the tax.

7/31/2020 5:39 PM

11 Get additional Doctor HERE in Cambria. Send bigger envelope in future. 7/31/2020 5:38 PM

12 So, what's your plan? 7/31/2020 5:38 PM

13 CeCe is awesome but only 1 person. Gong is great but almost retiring. Lewis is (was) not to
good but left. Yes, we need another Dr.

7/31/2020 5:37 PM

14 Need x-ray facility. 7/31/2020 5:37 PM

15 We recently moved to Cambria (Nov.) and are retired. We have a few health issues and our
son, a doctor, was very concerned about the lack of health services nearby.

7/31/2020 5:36 PM

16 An urgent care clinic would be a God-send for Cambria! 7/31/2020 5:35 PM

17 Great services and care are provided by Cesilia Lomeli FNPC, MPH. Cambria is indebted to
her excellent, care and concern for her patients.

7/31/2020 5:34 PM

18 Depends on who they are and how they serve the community. We need x-ray equipment in
Cambria.

7/31/2020 5:34 PM

19 People talk and I have heard some good things about a Dr. G(?) But reviewing the Cambria
Directory there isn't a single medical facility or doctor! I will continue to drive to Arcadia for all
of my medical needs.

7/31/2020 5:33 PM

20 #2 c. Paso Robles #4 b. until May 1st #5 d. PPO-United Health Care Both my wife and I
strongly supported Dr Allison Lewis' arrival to Cambria last year and we were very disappointed
when FCPP relocated her to Paso!

7/31/2020 5:32 PM

21 I DID GO TO LOCAL DOCTOR UNTIL SHE MOVED OUT OF TOWN. SO WOULD
DEFINITELY SUPPORT A LOCAL DR

7/31/2020 5:30 PM

22 #3. a. Due to Covid 19 Virus - my yearly physical was canceled. I will have it when we are able
to. #7. c. As I go to Dr. Gong, but if he wasn't here I would go locally in Cambria. #8. b. We do
have 9-1-1 & our fire dept. is good.

7/31/2020 5:30 PM

23 My primary home is in Visalia. 7/31/2020 5:29 PM

24 LACK OF PRIMARY HEALTHCARE IN CAMBRIA IS THE REASON I AM CONSIDERING 7/31/2020 5:29 PM

53



CCHD Community Survey 2020

3 / 18

MOVING TO MORRO BAY OR SLO. I CANT SEE MYSELF DRIVING TO PASO JUST FOR
A DRS APPT

25 "All for health, Health for all" is a non-profit that could come to Cambria. They do not turn
people away for lack of insurance.

7/31/2020 5:29 PM

26 You will likely have to recruit a non-profit healthcare system to avoid the current loss of the
Tenant Office due to short sighted short term profit-motivated decisions.

7/31/2020 5:28 PM

27 WE WERE SO SAD AND ACTUALLY DISTRESSED TO HAVE DR LEWIS MOVED TO PASO 7/31/2020 5:28 PM

28 #7. a. Depending on the quality of care and service. 7/31/2020 5:27 PM

29 WE HAVE AN EMPTY MEDICAL BUILDING WITH A RAM EQUIP BUT LAST DR DID NOT
TAKE THE MEDICARE OR GOLDEN STATE INS WHEN 3/4 RESIDENTS ARE ON
MEDICARE. GO FIGURE!!! MY DOG GETS BETTER CARE IN CAMBRIA

7/31/2020 5:27 PM

30 Please try to avoid an FCPP practitioner - I understand from speaking with concerned patients
that what happened to Dr. Lewis was common for that group and not a "best practices"
behavior. Relationship needs to be maintained for patient trust and feeling of security.

7/31/2020 5:27 PM

31 You really should provide a correctly sized return envelope. 7/31/2020 5:26 PM

32 #2 b. Morro Bay #7 c. no opinion- Depends on who it is. #9 a. strongly support- It depends
what would the services be?

7/31/2020 5:26 PM

33 My current primary care provider is CC at CHC, Cambria, for the last several years. She is the
best ever.

7/31/2020 5:25 PM

34 We started to see Dr. Allison Lewis until she moved to Paso Robles - That is unacceptable to
us and we have not been able to see new doctor closer by - I have an intake with a Morro Bay
Doctor scheduled for the end of September. That's really too long to have to wait. But because
of Covid-19 that is the earliest I could get.

7/31/2020 5:25 PM

35 #1 wife no #2 a. Cambria-Husband b. Morro Bay-Wife #3 d. 6 or more-Husband e. Not
applicable-Wife #4 a. 0-Husband b. 1-2-Wife #5 b. Medicare-both c. Medicare supplement-both
Thank you! And thank you to our ambulance service!

7/31/2020 5:22 PM

36 MY PRIMARY CARE PROVIDER HAS REPEATEDLY STATED HE WAS ON THE VERGE
OF RETIRING WE NEED ANOTHER DR IN TOWN

7/31/2020 5:22 PM

37 THE HEALTHCARE DISTRICT HAS ALWAYS DONE A GREAT JOB FOR OUR FAMILY!
THANK YOU FOR BEING HERE AND ALL YOUR DEDICATION

7/31/2020 5:21 PM

38 #7. b. - If they were in my available coverage. #9. b. - Disclosure- I am not a homeowner or
parcel owner. We do need more access to urgent medical needs. I love our Healthcare District
- they are TOP NOTCH - but we need more staff to take care of less urgent care as well

7/31/2020 5:20 PM

39 KAISER WOULD BE GREAT BUT PROBABLY A LONG SHOT 7/31/2020 5:20 PM

40 RECENTLY MOVED TO CAMBRIA I AM 64 YRS OLD AND NEED DR OR NP CLOSER
THAN PASO OR SLO

7/31/2020 5:19 PM

41 MY HUSBAND AND I FILLED OUT SEPERATE FORMS BECAUSE OUR SITUATIONS ARE
DIFFERENT. I'M SO GLAD YOU ARE DOING THIS. THANK YOU CECELIA MOORE

7/31/2020 5:17 PM

42 #1 blank. "Looking" #2 a. We had Dr. Lewis-she left. #4 a. 0-1 We need a Dr. to see in
Cambria- We have to drive to Paso Robles or San Luis- Hard to get there.

7/31/2020 5:17 PM

43 #2. e. Fresno #7. b. We are transitioning from Fresno full time here & in the next year it would
probably be a Strongly Agree.

7/31/2020 5:17 PM

44 CECE IS A TERRIFIC NURSE PRACTITIONER AND AS GOOD AS ANY MD I HAVE EVER
HAD. SHE LISTENS, SHE FOLLOWS UP AND SHE UNDERSTANDS END-OF-LIFE ISSUES.
WE HOPE SHE'LL BE HERE FOR A LONG TIME

7/31/2020 5:16 PM

45 I don't know what a PARCEL TAX is. 7/31/2020 5:14 PM

46 #6 a. "!!!" Very disappointed to lose Dr. Lewis! 7/31/2020 5:14 PM

47 VACATION HOMES IN SAN SIMEON 7/31/2020 5:14 PM

54



CCHD Community Survey 2020

4 / 18

48 IF YOU REALLY WANT A FULL RESPONSE, YOU SHOULD SEND A POSTAGE PAID
ENVELOPE OR ALLOW A PHONE SURVEY YOU COULD CALL INTO

7/31/2020 5:13 PM

49 #7. a. If they will accept us. #9. b. it depends on amount We're not seen (by) our primary care
doctor since she relocated to Paso Robles. This is burdensome for us and we'll hope to
change our primary care doctor (maybe to a Morro Bay doctor). We liked Cecilia Lomeli, PA at
CHC, but it is no longer feasible with Golden State Medicare B Health plan.

7/31/2020 5:13 PM

50 #2 used to be in Cambria but was moved to Paso. We really didn't like how abruptly Dr. Lewis
was moved to Paso - with no replacement here.

7/31/2020 5:12 PM

51 I USED TO LIVE IN SAN LUIS OBISPO THIS IS WHY I CONTINUE TO GO TO SLO AND
SEE MY OLD DOCTOR. I KNOW MANY PEOPLE IN SAN SIMEON TO RAGGED POINT
AND UP THE COAST WHO HAD A DOCTOR CLOSER TO PASO ROBLES AND MORRO
BAY. WE NEED MORE SERVICE NOT LESS

7/31/2020 5:12 PM

52 Cambria is a senior citizen town - we need medical personnel as San Luis Obispo is a 45 min.
drive.

7/31/2020 5:11 PM

53 Cambria is a wonderful place to live but people do get sick, have accidents etc. and help
should be close by to save the life.

7/31/2020 5:11 PM

54 We are currently very happy with our internist in Templeton but he is getting older and my retire
and we are getting older and may not want to drive over the hill.

7/31/2020 5:10 PM

55 WE USED DR LEWIS AND THEN SHE WAS RELOCATED TO PASO. SHE WAS PERFECT
FOR OUR NEEDS. WE DESPERATELY WANT LOCAL MEDICAL SERVICES.

7/31/2020 5:09 PM

56 Live here 50% of the time and want a local doctor. 7/31/2020 5:09 PM

57 #2 d. South County too. At the least 1 primary care physician please. 7/31/2020 5:08 PM

58 I am fortunate to have one of the best, or THE BEST Doctor's in the county. I would always
choose him if I had a problem. But if something happened that required immediate care I would
use the Community Health Care if necessary. (I) live alone.

7/31/2020 5:08 PM

59 Thank you for the concern shown by this survey. 7/31/2020 5:08 PM

60 I THINK DR LEWIS' FIRM SHOULD BE LITIGATED FOR DESERTING CAMBRIA,
ESPECIALLY DURING A PANDEMIC

7/31/2020 5:07 PM

61 CAMBRIAS DEMOGRAPHICS WARRANT IN-TOWN HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS. OUR
ELDER RESIDENTS, WHO WISH TO RESIDE HERE FOR THE REMAINDER OF THEIR
LIVES, DESERVE THE CHOICE OF MORE THAN ONE IN-TOWN DOCTOR

7/31/2020 5:06 PM

62 I am very happy with CeCe Lorreli N.P. 7/31/2020 5:05 PM

63 CRAIG BROWN IS A VERY GOOD DOCTOR WHY DID YOU LET HIM GO? NOW I HAVE TO
DRIVE TO PASO ROBLES TO SEE HIM - PAIN IN THE POSTERIOR

7/31/2020 5:05 PM

64 VERY DISAPPOINTED THAT DR LEEVIS IS GONE 7/31/2020 5:04 PM

65 #1 a. Both do #2 a. Dr. Gong, c. Dr. Lewis moved, will probably change. #5 b. Husband, d.
Wife Thanks for conducting this survey and giving us a voice!

7/31/2020 5:04 PM

66 WE AS A COMMUNITY ARE DRASTICALLY VULNERABLE IN THE CRITICAL CARE, ICU
MANNER. WE HAVE MORE VETS THAN MDS.

7/31/2020 5:03 PM

67 #7. d. Only if Dr. Gong retires! 7/31/2020 5:00 PM

68 #6 & 7. Left blank. "Work in Paso so easier for me to go there." 7/31/2020 4:58 PM

69 My computer would not locate (the survey). 7/31/2020 4:53 PM

70 #9. b. Depending upon cost 7/31/2020 4:51 PM

71 #2. c. Dr. Lewis moved. :( #7. b. If comfortable w/ individual & qualifications #8. a. Ambulance
#9. b. If reasonable

7/31/2020 4:48 PM

72 #1. b. Started to see Allison Lewis, MD, in Cambria & she almost immediately went to Paso
Robles. #2. Left blank. I believe the lovely Dr. Lewis went to Texas before Covid became an
issue.

7/31/2020 4:46 PM

55



CCHD Community Survey 2020

5 / 18

73 #1. a. My wife & I are considering a local primary care provider 7/31/2020 4:43 PM

74 #7. e. - I have CC Lomeli CHC Main Street #9. b. Depends on how much... 7/31/2020 4:42 PM

75 #1. b. Not since Dr. Lewis went on leave. I filled out a survey before we got Dr. Lewis! Now
another survey - what good will it do?

7/31/2020 4:40 PM

76 #2. Respondent answered a. & d. Wrote in SLO VA. #5. Respondent answered b. & wrote in
SLO VA

7/31/2020 4:38 PM

77 There are a lot of elderly in Cambria, & it's a long ride to an Emergency Room from here. 7/31/2020 4:35 PM

78 #9. b. - if amount is reasonable for fixed income people! 7/31/2020 4:34 PM

79 #6. a. There is none now. Mine, Dr. Lewis, moved to Paso Robles! WHY? We need medical
services in Cambria, and we need open communications to FCPP's patients!

7/31/2020 4:33 PM

80 Family of 2 has had satisfactory care from Com. Health Services and primary care provider of
Com. Health Services.

7/31/2020 4:31 PM

81 Here's the problem. We've had 4 PCPs since we moved here in 2005. Didn't like any of them,
but number 5 we do like and wouldn't want to switch now. Especially after Dr. Lewis was taken
away. With our older population, we do need better urgent care locally.

7/31/2020 4:29 PM

82 #7. b. We were seeing Dr. Lewis in Cambria - were happy with her & are now following her to
Paso. I/we would like to see more medical services in Cambria, but would be reluctant to
switch care from Dr. Lewis to a new physician in Cambria without a guarantee that the new
physician wouldn't leave Cambria for an extended period of time. i.e., 5 years.

7/31/2020 4:27 PM

83 #6. a. An older demographic w/ vigirous Hispanic population #8. a. And what about the
tourists?

7/31/2020 4:23 PM

84 #1. Respondent answered a. Wife & b. Husband Two person household #2. Respondent
answered e. & f.

7/31/2020 4:21 PM

85 #1. b. I had FCPP 7/31/2020 4:17 PM

86 x-ray service needed in Cambria - Thank you! 7/31/2020 4:16 PM

87 #9. b. depending on amount One thing we have here are wonderful EMT's and service when we
call 9-1-1. Could we print out a list of all the options available? Not sure everyone knows about
CiCi, the Dr. that does house calls, when to use 9-1-1, Dr. Gong, etc. We are lucky we are
healthy but would like to see more options in town. It would greatly help people who can no
longer drive.

7/31/2020 4:15 PM

88 #4. a. 2+ years ago; too many forms, extra cost w/ not accepting health insurance and very
poor knowledge led us to abruptly leave and go to French. #7. Left blank. "Experienced" #9. c.
Based on commitment to accomplish agreed upon goals!

7/31/2020 4:11 PM

89 #7. a. After Dr. Gong retires. #9. b. We don't trust the tax would go 100% to health care
services as specified here. WE WOULD SUPPORT IT OTHERWISE.

7/31/2020 3:56 PM

90 I wish Kaiser would come to SLO. When we asked Kaiser about it, we were told that
communities raise their hospital rates when they move into a community. so there's no cost
incentive to bring Kaiser here.

7/31/2020 3:53 PM

91 #7. e. I will stay w/ Dr. Gong. When he leaves then yes. 7/31/2020 3:51 PM

92 #1. a. Dr. Lewis who moved to Paso #2. Respondent answered c. & d. #8. a. Need a small
urgent care for community and tourists/visitors Afraid community members will now be gun-
shy to switch yet again to local primary after Dr. Lewis was pulled to Paso due to inadequate
visit volume.

7/31/2020 3:50 PM

93 #7. c. Not sure since I just had to establish with one outside Cambria. 7/31/2020 3:45 PM

94 #7. a. If Dr. Gong retires Thank you for pursuing additional primary care for Cambria. It is
greatly needed.

7/31/2020 3:44 PM

95 #2. Respondent answered c. & d. Two person household. 7/31/2020 3:43 PM

96 #1. Respondent answered a. & b. Two person household. 7/31/2020 3:42 PM

56



CCHD Community Survey 2020

6 / 18

97 #2. e. - Santa Maria, but need to find a new doctor near Cambria. 7/31/2020 3:40 PM

98 #7. Left blank. "We are happy w/ Dr. Gong but will need a new provider if/when he retires. 7/31/2020 3:38 PM

99 Glad to see SV lab has stayed in Cambria. Sorry to see FCPP leave when it took so long to
construct the office. Urgent care with Xray would be nice. We pay taxes for health care in
Cambria now! What do we get? When new providers (locate here), please be sure residents are
advised. (lots of people were not aware of FCPP was open.)

7/31/2020 3:36 PM

100 #2. Respondent answered c. & d. It would be very nice to have another doctor in town.
Hopefully female. Thank you!

7/31/2020 3:31 PM

101 #2. c. Due to (doctor) LEAVING Cambria! 7/31/2020 3:30 PM

102 Thanks for trying, your efforts are appreciated! 7/31/2020 3:28 PM

103 #7. e. If covered by my insurance. 7/31/2020 3:27 PM

104 Would like to see a lab for blood draws open on a consistent basis with longer hours, or varied
hours. 8-12 doesn't work for community members that have a job.

7/31/2020 3:27 PM

105 #7. c. depends on availability of CHC staff for appointment times, etc. #8. a. emergencies
happen --- Who is relocating to Paso? I hope it is NOT CeCe Lomeli!! I love her. She is the
best NP EVER.

7/31/2020 3:25 PM

106 We currently see Cecilia Lomeli for our primary care and will continue to do so. 7/31/2020 3:22 PM

107 #2. Respondent answered a. & d. 7/31/2020 3:21 PM

108 #2. Respondent wrote in Los Osos 7/31/2020 3:20 PM

109 #2. Respondent answered b. & d. 7/31/2020 3:19 PM

110 #2. Respondent answered a. & c. 7/31/2020 3:18 PM

111 #2. Respondent answered c. & d. 7/31/2020 3:16 PM

112 7/31/2020 3:15 PM

113 #2. Respondent answered c. & d. 7/31/2020 3:14 PM

114 #4. Left blank. 7/31/2020 3:12 PM

115 #4. Left blank. 7/31/2020 3:11 PM

116 #2. Respondent answeres b. & c. 7/31/2020 2:55 PM

117 #9. c. To support a new parcel tax would depend on affordability. 7/31/2020 2:18 PM

118 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria & d. South County 7/31/2020 2:17 PM

119 #1. Respondent answered a. Yes - me and b. No - Husband 7/31/2020 2:12 PM

120 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria & SLO VA 7/31/2020 2:11 PM

121 #2. Respondent answered c. North County (Paso now), d. South County (SLO) & e. Outside
SLO County (Sansum Clinic)

7/31/2020 2:10 PM

122 #2. Respondent answered c. North County & d. South County 7/31/2020 2:06 PM

123 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria & d. South County 7/31/2020 2:05 PM

124 #7. b. If they are good I definitely would. #9. c. Depends on cost and actual service to be
provided. It would be great to have primary care provider located IN the local area.

7/31/2020 2:00 PM

125 #1. b. Nobody now. The only physician was transferred to Paso. #6. a. We are in our 80s, only
one of us drives. #7. a. !!! Dr. Alison Lewis is a BIG loss for Cambria; especially to our
seniors.

7/31/2020 1:58 PM

126 #7. c. - not sure, possible #9. c. - depends on how much tax is & proof health care needed by
community.

7/31/2020 1:55 PM

127 I would not be still using my doctor in Long Beach if a good doctor in Cambria was available. 7/31/2020 1:53 PM

57



CCHD Community Survey 2020

7 / 18

128 We need a local urgent care here. 7/31/2020 1:51 PM

129 #2. Respondent answered e. Husband & f. Wife #3. Respondent answered b. Wife & c.
Husband Wife currently seeking new primary care doctor, hard to find.

7/31/2020 1:50 PM

130 #2. Left blank. Respondent commented, "She was in Cambria - moved to Paso. Now not there
either." #7. a. If they would stay more than a year or two.

7/31/2020 1:47 PM

131 #2. Respondent answered a. WAS Cambria NOW c. North County #9. c. Violation of Prop 13
How about a "tree tax" Lots w/ NO trees pay a tax. They are not supporting "Cambria - Pines
by the Sea" so they can support Cambria physicians & roads.

7/31/2020 1:45 PM

132 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria & c. North County #9. c. It would depend on the amount
of the tax. I already pay so much for insurance that a large tax increase would not work.

7/31/2020 1:41 PM

133 #8. c. Depends on Cost 7/31/2020 1:39 PM

134 #9. c. - How much? I'm @ a low income. 7/31/2020 1:38 PM

135 #7. e. Only after Dr. Gong retires. #8. b. But can we afford it? #9. c. But not at all if lot owners
were included.

7/31/2020 1:34 PM

136 #9. c. depends on the cost. We are already burdened with expensive bond issue for Cuesta
College & other services which are not particular to Cambria. We only have one GP for the
town. Town should have a backup. No new taxes! A doctor's fees ought to cover the doctor's
expenses.

7/31/2020 1:32 PM

137 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria, c. North County (Templeton), and d. South County
(SLO) #5. f. Self-pay for DDS #7. No answer provided. I'm using Cecilia at CHC & am happy
with her. #9. c. I'm currently working again to be able to pay my taxes & ins. - truly don't want
any additional taxes! Thanx

7/31/2020 1:26 PM

138 #4. a. ER x 1 #9. c. 1st have to get someone to stay. 7/31/2020 1:21 PM

139 #6. b. Upgrade healthcare personnel. Wait time very long. #7. e. Will not accept if you have an
HMO! #8. b. They often reject you due to a cursory evaluation of your condition. #9. c.
Perceived as a latino clinic primarily.

7/31/2020 1:20 PM

140 Some of my answers will change when Dr. Gong retires. 7/31/2020 1:11 PM

141 We need another pharmacy. The one we have has a bad attitude and either does not provide
services or requires you to purchase drugs you do not need. Not timely or easy to deal with.

7/31/2020 1:10 PM

142 #1. b. (Have visited Cambria Comm. Health Ctr when needed; not impressed.) #4. d. (Not
Urgent Care, but: Cambria CHC - visited apx 6 or more times.) I currently rent, so the last
question/response may not apply.

7/31/2020 1:08 PM

143 Dr. Lewis was here in Cambria. What a blessing not to have to drive to Paso - Not sure why
she left. Not enough business?

7/31/2020 1:03 PM

144 Thanks for the survey 7/31/2020 1:01 PM

145 #9. Both - More information is needed before decision. Though I have an established
relationship w/ my PCP, I do like the fact that we have a clinic and healthcare providers locally.

7/31/2020 12:56 PM

146 #7. c. Depends if that physician is part of insurance network. 7/31/2020 12:54 PM

147 #7. c. Have used CECE Lomeli for years would not switch. 7/31/2020 11:28 AM

148 I prefer a neuropath. 7/31/2020 11:25 AM

149 #2. c. Because FCPP moved Dr. Lewis there (she is now on leave so I'm seeing an NP). I
really appreciated having Alison Lewis as a Primary Care Provider. She is an internist, she was
very professional & personable.

7/31/2020 11:23 AM

150 #7. Did not provide answer. Probably stay with Rob until he retires. 7/31/2020 11:20 AM

151 -- Though I believe we are served well by our first responders and
dentists, and would like to see more medical specialists in Cambria, I am strongly opposed to
any new additional taxes. We are already paying fees for a water facility that cannot provide us
with a drop of water, out of compliance with numerous regulations, funded by a multi-million
dollar loan that put our property taxes (and funding for emergency services) up for collateral --

7/31/2020 11:13 AM

58



CCHD Community Survey 2020

8 / 18

a project that was never put out for a bid. Given this, as well as  comments on
social media that local concern over Covid-19 is "overblown," I have no confidence that our
service districts in Cambria are directed with intelligence, integrity, and responsible
management of funds.

152 #7. b. - Depends who you get. 7/31/2020 11:09 AM

153 #7. b. Depends on provider and insurance accepted. 7/31/2020 10:56 AM

154 #3. d. Including telemedicine visits Our property taxes are high enough now. 7/31/2020 10:56 AM

155 #1. b. Did until Dr. Lewis left! #2. Left blank #3. c. did have #7. a. If we can keep them 7/31/2020 10:56 AM

156 #1. Left blank. Don't know. Trying to confirm primary care provider relationship. #2. c. - if
relationship confirmed #7. b. Depends on ability to confirm relationship with prim(ary) care
provider in North County.

7/31/2020 10:54 AM

157 I would like to see Xray capability in Cambria. 7/31/2020 10:50 AM

158 #2. Respondent answered c. North County & d. South County My husband had his first
appointment with Dr. Lewis just before she was transferred and could change but only if it was
to a doctor.

7/31/2020 10:50 AM

159 I think two local MDs and one nurse practitioner are essential for Cambria. Agter hours care
would be ideal so driving to MB, SLO, Templeton or Paso is unnecessary. If the Mds and
services are good, word will get around that using local services are a good option and and
with supporting a parcel tax for.

7/31/2020 10:49 AM

160 #7. b. I do really appreciate Ceci Lomeli; if she were not here I would definitely look for another
Cambria primary care provider and would prefer a "full" physician. #8. d. For after hours &
weekend services I can be satisfied with Morro Bay & SLO options. However, it would be a
wonderful "luxury." #9. c. It would depend on the cost. Thank you for the survey!

7/31/2020 10:49 AM

161 #5. b. TriCare for Life 2 person household. Transportation for the 92 & 86 year old is big
problem NOW!

7/31/2020 10:32 AM

162 #7. c. All ready have Doctor 7/31/2020 10:20 AM

163 #2. Respondent answered c. & d. #7. c. Was taken aback by newspaper article about previous
recruits. Sounded as if the guy was going to inject stem cells in Cambria. SCARY! #9. c.
Depends on how much & what we get for it. I think I would be best off with an internist. At at
ease with an NP or PA on their own.

7/31/2020 10:19 AM

164 #7. c. Depends I am happy with my local Healthcare Provider but my wife now has to travel to
Paso Robles for Primary care services.

7/31/2020 9:44 AM

165 #5. Respondent included VA Healthcare System The Cambria Community is an older
community & tourist come from everywhere. Having to call in or go to another town 30 min. or
more could be a life & death situation. Thank you for your consideration on this manner. P.S.
Could have sent an envelope that fit the return!

7/31/2020 9:40 AM

166 #1. a. CeCe Lomili (I LOVE her) #2. a. Cambria - CHC #3. d. 6 or more - each month #7. b. I'll
stick to CeCe #9. c. - Taxes are high already Don't take CeCe anywhere but here in Cambria.
Sincerely, 

7/31/2020 9:36 AM

167 Moving doctors away from Cambria is harmful to our well being. A local internist was an
excellent resource for us.

7/31/2020 9:31 AM

168 I would be reluctant to switch from my PCP in Templeton, but other family members (many in
community) would prefer Cambria based care. Thank you.

7/31/2020 9:27 AM

169 #7. c. I have a concierge Dr. and intent to stay with his practice. What we could really use is
an urgent care office available 24/7, such as they have in Morro Bay.

7/31/2020 9:25 AM

170 #2. Respondent wrote in Los Osos #3. c. 3-5 Each person varies #6. a. VERY #7. c. Depends
on who it is - ? We went to the last one and were NOT impressed - ! We did try - The last
doctor was not acceptable - ! I do not like a clinic where you call a number in some CENTRAL
Switchboard - and not a local person. - They did not give it enough time. Respondent included
an additional handwritten note which is attached to the survey.

7/31/2020 9:22 AM

171 #7. a. As long as we are able to develop a mutually respectful relationship. #9. c. Depends 7/31/2020 9:16 AM

59



CCHD Community Survey 2020

9 / 18

upon the amount assessed. I would like to know the requested percentage prior to making a
concrete decision.

172 #6. b. Dr. Gong & CeCe are fantastic - they need additional support. #7. No answer provided.
We need someone who has training/experience in the special needs of elderly dementia
patients. We need diagnostic labs here: Xray especially blood draw facilities. Linked directly to
Twin Cities, French & Sierra Vista. Thank you for this survey. I have lived here for 45 years.
I'm 68. My husband and I have cared for 3 elderly parents & have passed here w/ Hospice in
our homes. My mom is currently a Hospice client also in our home. 

7/31/2020 9:12 AM

173 We previously had Allison Lewis as our primary provider. 7/31/2020 8:50 AM

174 #1. Respondent answered a. Yes - one (household) member & b. No - second (household)
member #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria & c. North County (Not a primary Care
Physician)

7/31/2020 8:49 AM

175 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria - adults & c. North County (Templeton) - kids #3. More
for kids vaccines

7/31/2020 8:45 AM

176 My husband and I are EXTREMELY happy with the care given us by CC Lomeli. She is an
excellent care giver and wonderful person. If she is over worked and needs help then I would
agree to having another person. But we definitely want CC to be the one to see us and
continue our care.

7/31/2020 8:42 AM

177 I use (4) specialists in SLO, would still need them. There is no chance what I need would be in
Cambria.

7/31/2020 8:39 AM

178 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria & c. North County. #9. Need more info about this would
work.

7/31/2020 8:36 AM

179 We were interested in switching to the new doctor in Cambria for primary care. However, we
were concerned about leaving our current P.C. physician of 15 years. We saw it as a risk at the
early stage of the new physician's tenure here in town.

7/31/2020 8:33 AM

180 #5. b. Had Kaiser but Kaiser has advised us we are no longer in their area! We moved from
Colorado. #9. c. Depends

7/31/2020 8:30 AM

181 #7. a. I like CeCe Lomelli NP I don't need a Doctor 7/31/2020 8:28 AM

182 I was excited to hear we had a primary physician. The only problem was she was weird &
insulting toward me. Allison Lewis. I might give them a try if they accept HMO's. Since the
Covid 19 started I lost my job, so extra taxes would be an issue.

7/31/2020 8:26 AM

183 I miss Dr. McBride! 7/31/2020 8:21 AM

184 7/30/2020 6:27 PM

185 #7. Respondent did not answer. "It depends if Dr. Gong stays open! #9. c. If it's not too
expensive.

7/30/2020 5:24 PM

186 I am very happy with my NP Cecilia Lomelli and I encourage funding for an improved office.
She provides excellent care, but the building is deplorable!

7/30/2020 5:21 PM

187 FCPP We had it until??? Moved the dr. to Paso. 7/30/2020 5:20 PM

188 #6. Respondent left this blank. 7/30/2020 4:04 PM

189 #5. Respondent answered b. Medicare & e. Tri-Care. 7/30/2020 3:43 PM

190 #2. Respondent answered b. North County & e. Outside SLO. 7/30/2020 3:39 PM

191 #2. Respondent answered c. North County & d. South County. 7/30/2020 3:36 PM

192 #4. Respondent left blank. 7/30/2020 3:32 PM

193 #2. Respondent wrote in Los Osos. 7/30/2020 3:24 PM

194 #2. Respondent answered c. North County & d. South County 7/30/2020 3:22 PM

195 #7. a. Bring Back Dr. Lewis! 7/30/2020 3:21 PM

196 #2. Respondent wrote in Los Osos #4. No answer given. 7/30/2020 3:18 PM

60



CCHD Community Survey 2020

10 / 18

197 #5. Respondent wrote in "VA" for insurance. 7/30/2020 3:13 PM

198 #2. Respondent answered b. & c. 7/30/2020 3:01 PM

199 #2. Respondent answered c. & e. 7/30/2020 2:59 PM

200 #3, 4, 5 were left blank. 7/30/2020 2:53 PM

201 #9. e. !!! 7/30/2020 2:44 PM

202 #5. c. Medicare supplement is BlueCross/Blue Shield. 7/30/2020 2:42 PM

203 #2. Respondent answered a. Cambria & c. North County 7/30/2020 2:39 PM

204 #7. Respondent left this blank. 7/30/2020 2:31 PM

205 #10. e. Absolutely not!! Use what resources we already have!! No gov't paid taxpayer
subsidized doctors.

7/30/2020 2:30 PM

206 7/30/2020 2:26 PM

207 #2. a. - No longer in Cambria. She moved. 7/30/2020 1:04 PM

208 #6. e. In San Jose - we live there part time. But we need a Cambria doctor. We will be here full
time in 2021.

7/30/2020 1:02 PM

209 We had Dr. Lewis here but they moved her away. Never found out why. 7/30/2020 12:55 PM

210 #2. c. Dr. Lewis WAS in Cambria. I finally found a doctor I liked (Alison Lewis) but she was
moved to Paso. :(

7/30/2020 12:54 PM

211 #6. Respondent replied c. & f. via cCovered CA #7. If my insurance covers Would be most
helpful: - Naturopathic - Chiropractic - Acupuncture

7/30/2020 12:49 PM

212 #2. Respondent replied b. & e. #3. c. total for 2 people 7/30/2020 12:47 PM

213 #6. b. Eye doctor! #6. c. I have good healthcare - Dr. Lomeli Jeanne Y. Gierden - So far I have
had the help I need - I am seldom ill! 

7/30/2020 12:43 PM

214 #6. Respondent replied a. Used to be here, not anymore. * Our property taxes are so high, I
cannot support an additional tax.

7/30/2020 12:38 PM

215 #6. Providers usually list physicians that are in "their group" - which doesn't work so well - as
evidence in the last group you brought in. #7. Respondent referenced comment for #6. #8. No
choice made. We would benefit more with an urgent care - more "providers" will allow you/us to
go - This board appears to serve a select group in this community as evidence(d) in the last
fiasco of promises made with the last group you brought here. - SAD Don't get me started on
the pool issue at Shamel - taking away green space our only real park with grass!! Shameful

7/30/2020 12:36 PM

216 #2. Respondent wrote in Los Osos 7/30/2020 12:27 PM

217 #6. Respondent left this blank. 7/30/2020 12:24 PM

218 #8. No choice made by respondent. 7/30/2020 12:20 PM

219 #9. e. You're kidding right? Do not mess with prop tax. You will find that this is a majority
opinion.

7/30/2020 12:07 PM

220 7/30/2020 11:17 AM

221 #9. E. Property owners are already burdened with taxes to support the entire community. 7/30/2020 10:21 AM

222 #2. Respondent replied c. & d. 7/30/2020 10:19 AM

223 A small urgent care of sort would be adequate. We have many tourists on weekends, as well
as visitors. That said, I do fear emergency help for stroke or heart attacks is insufficient. This
area has many senior citizens.

7/30/2020 10:18 AM

224 Good survey. Keep up the good work. 7/30/2020 9:50 AM

225 #6. b. But only if the services/physician were self-supporting. #8. We chose to live in Cambria
knowing these services were unavailable here. #9. e. I oppose a new parcel tax because, as in
the past it would be levied on lot owners, who receive no benefit, along with home owners.

7/30/2020 9:45 AM

61



CCHD Community Survey 2020

11 / 18

226 Reduce the salaries of the over paid CCSD to pay for this, especially the managers. 7/30/2020 9:41 AM

227 I am disappointed that the CCHD has done so little to lead and support the community during
the pandemic. I would not support giving CCHD more money.

7/30/2020 9:40 AM

228 #9. e. Already pay $1000.00 a month for health insurance. 7/30/2020 9:38 AM

229 #6. Respondent replied d. & e. #8. Respondent replied d. & e. #9. e. ABSOLUTELY NOT! This
sound(s) like another scam to the tax resident! The government spends enough of our tax
dollars on Healthcare - CAMBRIA DOES NOT NEED TOO! Do you have nothing else to do
except think of ways to spend our hard earned dollars?

7/30/2020 9:37 AM

230 2 person household: Spouse 1 - There is more than enough demand in this community, a
community with the highest median age in the county, to support increased health services
without the need to add a new tax. Spouse 2 - I have used and gone with friends to "urgent
care" facilities in the past. My impression is NEGATIVE! I had to tell them what to do in my
case and my friends were usually told to go to the hospital.

7/30/2020 9:31 AM

231 * Will not go see a nurse practitioner. Medicare pay(s) for doctor services even thought the
service was provided by a practitioner. I consider it a rip off by Doctors.

7/30/2020 9:24 AM

232 As part time residents we already feel like we "subsidize" local residents through the minimum
charges for water and sewer services. We don't want another tax.

7/30/2020 9:21 AM

233 #8. No answer provided. We have EMTs and they are GREAT #9. e. We already have too
many extra tax items to pay for.

7/30/2020 9:19 AM

234 No new taxes!! Our property taxes are very high already. 7/30/2020 9:17 AM

235 My taxes/property taxes are already exorbitant. I can't pay any more. You should have done
this survey months ago - you are way behind & not doing your job. Good luck!

7/30/2020 9:16 AM

236 We have too many add ons as it is. If a person is hired it needs to be self supported. We
already pay for public services.

7/30/2020 9:12 AM

237 Already pay enough for insurance and healthcare. 7/30/2020 9:10 AM

238 Changed supplemental plan in 2020 but doctors are limited to San Luis Obispo county only so
I had to find new doctors - Need to have doctor participate in most supplemental plans. I have
Humana Medicare Advantage plan but it limit(s) the physicians I can use to network our area
participants.

7/30/2020 9:08 AM

239 #6. c. Is this in addition to Gong, CeCe and Tenet Healthcare? #8. d. Our paramedics, EMTs
should be surveyed in this regard.

7/30/2020 9:03 AM

240 #1. Respondent replied for 2 person household. #7. b. Depends on if they are good, if they take
MediCare #8. d. We value the EMT's who service our community. #9. e. We are not
incorporated, let the medical community pay for it, Don"t want to pay for them to be here and
then also pay for the service. Plus, who would provide oversite to the Healthcare District? You
already have controversial leadership. AND - you didn't even provide a stamp for us to return
your survey!

7/30/2020 8:36 AM

241 Our taxes are already too high! 7/30/2020 8:32 AM

242 #5. b. Medicare Part A #7. b. If they are good! As a part time lecturer at CalPoly I pay $33/mo
for health insurance. When I retire next year Medicare will cost me about $300/mo on a fixed
income (and will continue to to up). It doesn't seem right to pay MORE taxes + Medicare! We
need a national health plan that will avoid these situations. Cambria SHOULD have medical
care!

7/29/2020 5:26 PM

243 #2. a. Was FCPP #9. e. Will pay clinic for services 7/29/2020 5:22 PM

244 I am totally committed to nurse practitioner CeCe & her staff & would not leave her to join
someone else.

7/29/2020 5:21 PM

245 #7. e. Only if Dr. Gong retires 7/29/2020 5:19 PM

246 #2. Respondent answered c. & d. #8. c. No opinion. On call - Return envelope has no stamp.
Weblink didn't work

7/29/2020 5:18 PM

247 #1. b. Dr. Lewis WAS my primary care provider! Had appt. in July. Made in FEB. FCPP 7/29/2020 5:16 PM

62



CCHD Community Survey 2020

12 / 18

cancelled! #2. f. No PCP at this time/on this day #3. c. 2019 Dr. Alison Lewis #6. a.
STRONGLY AGREE!!!! #7. Respondent answered a. If you find someone connected to a
reputable medical group. OR not connected at all. & e. if it is FCPP --- NO!! #8. b. If possible!
At what cost? Look what happened to Dr. lewis! She "disappeared" and we patients were given
appt. in Paso and then called to receive cancellation on day before appt. of 5 months! FCPP -
supremely poorly run organization!

248 Too many taxes now! 7/29/2020 5:07 PM

249 #s 6-8 Respondent noted "Private healthcare" We are already taxed too much AND too many
service fees. The CSD is draining bank accounts due to increased fees. It has to stop!

7/29/2020 5:06 PM

250 #6. Respondent did not answer. Only urgent care. No specialist will come here. No xray
technician either. #7. b. Nurse practitioner is all that is necessary. #8. a. Yes. No appointment
urgent care. Take the burden off fire department. Any doctor taking medical cannot make
enough to support a practice. No point in a doctor if the won't see emergencies.

7/29/2020 5:03 PM

251 #1. a. Dr. Lewis, formerly of Camria, Now she's 30+ miles away. What's up with that? Get
established Then whoosh, she's gone. #6. a. Gong is lazy 3rd rate Dr.!!! #7. a. If as good as
Dr. Lewis, formerly of Cambria #9. e. No more f'n taxes - water goes up constantly Please
make a new dr. stick!

7/29/2020 4:58 PM

252 #9. e. !!!! NO 7/29/2020 4:51 PM

253 #9. e. ABSOLUTELY NOT! 7/29/2020 4:50 PM

254 #2. Respondent answered a. & d. Have more than 1 with VA option. So Dr. Gong + VA 7/29/2020 4:49 PM

255 #7. Respondent answered w/ a ? mark. #9. Respondent answered w/ a ? mark. 7/29/2020 4:43 PM

256 #6. Respondent answered b. & d. #7. Respondent answered c. & d. #8. Respondent answered
b. & c. #9. Respondent answered c. & d.

7/29/2020 4:40 PM

257 #1. a. Yes - husband, b. No - wife #2. a. Cambria - husband #3. d. 6 or more - husband, e. Not
applicable - wife

7/29/2020 4:36 PM

258 #9. No opinion. I RENT so I have no opinion here. 7/29/2020 4:30 PM

259 #8. Left blank. That would depend on the doctor & PA and if we are a good match. #9. Left
blank. That also would depend on the doctor & P.A. and their knowledge in general, such as an
ER doctor does.

7/29/2020 4:29 PM

260 #1. a. 2 persons in household. Both over 50. #2. Respondent included a. & c. #4. d. We have
gone to ER in SLO #8. Don't know enough information to answer. #9. No opinion. Not without
knowing IF we need it... This SURVEY is POORLY designed. You NEED to educate
respondents @ community's current demographics, situation, etc.

7/29/2020 4:26 PM

261 #1. One of us, who has Medicare, sees a specialist(s) in -North County -SLO #9. No opinion.
Don't own property

7/29/2020 4:14 PM

262 #6. c. We use a Cambria physician. #7. c. We use a Cambria physician now. #9. No opinion.
What is a parcel tax and how much?

7/29/2020 4:11 PM

263 #9. No opinion. I would support additional ambulance services. Paramedics & EMTs before
more Drs. They are our lifeline. :)

7/29/2020 4:08 PM

264 #5. I am 81 and need new glasses, prescription, etc. 
 #9. Arrow and ? inserted above"parcel"

7/29/2020 4:05 PM

265 #6. c. No opinion. ?? #7. e. Strongly disagree. No! I am happy - very - w/ my present situation.
#8. c. No opinion. ?? #9. No opinion. I am a renter & I have no thoughts on this one.

7/29/2020 4:01 PM

266 What happened to FCPP?? 7/29/2020 3:58 PM

267 #9. No opinion. Hard to say w/o knowing the cost. How about a sales (tax)? Something
everyone pays for. A tax everyone, including the countless number of tourists that flock here
(throughout) the year. Lighten the burden on us all.

7/29/2020 3:57 PM

268 #9. No opinion. I am a renter & do not pay taxes. I do not believe the property owner would
support it as CCSD water, sewer, etc. taxes/fees are so high.

7/29/2020 3:54 PM

63



CCHD Community Survey 2020

13 / 18

269 #6. a. Especially since Dr. Gong (current PCP) is not accepting new patients. #7. a. Preferred
a physician #9. No opinion. Depends on how much.

7/29/2020 3:51 PM

270 #9. No opinion. There are already so many "added" taxes on my RE tax bill. 7/29/2020 3:48 PM

271 Husband and wife answered survey together. #2. Respondents included Los Osos #3. b. 1 and
c. 3 #7. a. If they are good!! And when local (doctor) retires #8. c. Not sure? We do have
ambulance. #9. No opinion. We need more information. My local primary care will most likely
retire eventually. Other primary care (husband) is in L.O. and would like a local primary care.
The one in Cambria is not taking new patients. Thank you for your efforts! We were very sorry
the last primary care was removed to Paso Robles!

7/29/2020 3:47 PM

272 #7. b. Depends on who it is 7/29/2020 3:15 PM

273 #2. Respondent answered a. & b. 7/29/2020 3:10 PM

274 #2. Respondent answered c. & d. 7/29/2020 3:07 PM

275 #2. Respondent included both a. & e. 7/29/2020 3:03 PM

276 #5. e. United Healthcare #6. b. I do not know the needs aside from my household #7. d.
Satisfied w/ Dr. Gong unless he retires #9. d. If tax is needed, normal need & use does not
support additional services

7/29/2020 2:54 PM

277 No response for questions 1-4. 7/29/2020 2:40 PM

278 #1. 1 member household 7/29/2020 2:25 PM

279 #3. d. Between 2 people 7/29/2020 2:00 PM

280 # 7. a. Depending on med, insurance acceptance, i.e., Dignity Health. #8. b. Morro Bay Urgent
Care After living in Cambria (wife & self) for over 40 years and always having med insurance, it
had been a rare occasion that my insurance coverage had been accepted by a local doctor.
(Various union and County employees med ins. programs).

7/29/2020 1:56 PM

281 #1. I have a GP but my wife doesn't. 7/29/2020 1:52 PM

282 #7. d. Not unless Gong returns. 7/29/2020 1:50 PM

283 #2. Marked b. Morro Bay & c. North County (Templeton) 7/29/2020 1:49 PM

284 #s 6 & 7 No response #9. d. No more taxes! 7/29/2020 1:47 PM

285 Enlisted with FCPP when they were in Cambria and now use their office in Paso. Urgent Care
in Cambria would be good - but a parcel tax is not acceptable.

7/29/2020 1:46 PM

286 I would not support a tax to subsidize any for-profit enterprise to provide services, they should
charge their needed rate and we and our insurance need to pay it. a non-profit method might be
consideration for a tax.

7/29/2020 1:44 PM

287 #7. c. Depends on how good they are. I would like to use a physician in Cambria. In the past I
have used CHC. I have stopped going because of the long wait to get an appointment and the
LONG wait in waiting room AND exam room. I have also had disagreements with my
practitioner at CHC about my care. I have been waiting for a year and a half for some else.

7/29/2020 1:42 PM

288 As Californian's are taxed to death, additional taxes are a non-starter for me. However, I do
agree that more emergency services are needed.

7/29/2020 1:39 PM

289 I left my primary care physician in SLO to join Dr. Lewis - and then after 2 appointments, she
was gone and never showed up in Paso Robles - Very disappointed with FCPP and will return
to Dignity in SLO. Hope we can get someone here.

7/29/2020 1:36 PM

290 Had made appointment with Dr. Lewis. Then she moved to Paso, so kept the appointment
there. Really wanted provider in Cambria.

7/29/2020 1:34 PM

291 #5. b. & Advantage, d. Golden State - part of Advantage Plan #7. a. If they are in the Golden
State Network, e. If they are NOT in the Golden State Plan Dr. Alison Lewis with FCPP was
the perfect option, but they moved her to Paso against her wishes.

7/29/2020 1:31 PM

292 #6. Can the population support it? #8. Or knowledge 7/29/2020 1:26 PM

293 I don"t think we should subsidize private medical care. To have a stronger survey, you should 7/29/2020 1:24 PM

64



CCHD Community Survey 2020

14 / 18

have pre-paid envelopes for those who are hurting financially.

294 Would be nice to have an X-ray machine/service here in town for chest and simple fractures. A
nurse practitioner would be the best option.

7/29/2020 1:23 PM

295 Our paramedics are sufficient for after hours and weekends. 7/29/2020 1:22 PM

296 7/29/2020 1:19 PM

297  - urgent care would be convenient. Thanks 7/27/2020 12:26 PM

298 7/26/2020 4:42 PM

299 7/26/2020 8:09 AM

300 The needs are more lab services here in town; vaccines here in town for seniors; with the
advent of tele-medicine and urgent clinic in MB, more MD's are not necessary; survey is not
sufficiently worded

7/24/2020 1:22 PM

301 7/24/2020 12:22 PM

302 7/24/2020 12:19 PM

303 7/23/2020 11:05 AM

304 I recently moved to Cambria and do not have a Primary Care Physician. I have an HMO policy
and will be on Medicare in February 2021.

7/23/2020 10:48 AM

305 7/22/2020 4:41 PM

306 7/22/2020 2:22 PM

307 #9. I hope this is the same parcel tax that was limited in amount and had a sunset clause.
Then, we would strongly support this.

7/22/2020 1:23 PM

308 When Dr. Lewis came to Cambria, we switched doctors and began using her as our primary
care physician. We were pleased with her, and recommended her to friends. With her
departure, , we are left without a doctor.

7/22/2020 12:40 PM

309 One issue with medical care, as well as dental, is that Cambria practitioners most often do not
accept insurance as payment in full. Most are not providers for plans. They will bill insurance,
but that leaves out-of-pocket expenses for many patients. The result is that those patients go
the Templeton or San Luis Obispo where those plans are accepted.

7/21/2020 4:28 PM

310 7/21/2020 2:34 PM

311 7/21/2020 9:47 AM

312  We were very pleased with Dr Alison
Lewis and very disappointed when she relocated to Paso Robles. We are planning on keeping
her as our primary care physician, but certainly would consider utilizing a doctor here in
Cambria, if that were to occur in the future

7/20/2020 8:00 PM

313 7/20/2020 5:22 PM

314 Q1 -- DID hae local physician till Dr. Lewis left town. Was strongly unhappy with FCPP/Dr.
Lewis' office (poor portal management, inattentive staff, non-specific/wrong recording of my
visit. Generally not a well-run office. If we do ge a new Dr. in Cambria, hopefully it will be an
independent physician not associated with FCPP, Dignity or Tenet. 

7/20/2020 3:37 PM

315 7/20/2020 2:28 PM

316 7/20/2020 12:23 PM

317 7/20/2020 10:33 AM

318 7/19/2020 6:43 PM

319 If the community needs additional primary care services, then we should have them. My
husband and I are happy with Dr Gong, so would not move to a new one. Why would we have
to pay a tax to have an additional physician or services? If the demand it there, it should pay

7/19/2020 4:11 PM

65



CCHD Community Survey 2020

15 / 18

for itself. That said, I also do not want to pay a higher service rate because we are a small
town. ie, a blood draw in Cambria several years ago was 4 times more than a trip to Morro Bay.

320 For 20 years Dr. Robert Gong has been my family's physician. He. knows everything about us
and I value his opinion even if he is not a specialist. I will continue seeing him until he retires. I
do believe additional physicians are needed in Cambria but most people who live here
complain about everything and everyone who sets up shop, including the one who has been
here for 40 years. Why would a doctor want to invest in living and working in a town where
most people do not appreciate the value of buying locally and supporting a business that
provides what they need when they can drive to SLO and pay less. The newer members of our
community do not have sweat equity in our town and do not seek to support it being
sustainable. They should be willing to pay for a new medical center solely on the fact that a
new doctor and services are in town, not because our taxes pay for them to be provided. Since
the majority will continue to complain about the cost and quality of local services, they can trot
their butts to SLO or Templeton and get what they clearly believe they deserve. And that is
where a doctor will set up because they can have a large patient population in a bigger
community. Cambria continues to evolve as new people spend lots of money for their
retirement home. They are initially attracted to the small town life but then quickly realize it
isn't what they are accustomed to and miss their Starbucks and Olive Garden and CVS. They
want to change what we have to make it what they just left. I believe people should move here
and assimilate, become a contributing member of our community by supporting what is
sustainable and works for our rural life. Ask what is needed, research what is sustainable, do
not tell us what we are missing. This is not Carmel or Sausalito or Laguna Beach. Ideally it
would be great to have alternatives and better services for our community, but we have lived a
long time with the businesses and services that survive. If the new doctor is not invested in
our community, they will eventually leave because there isn't enough business here to support
what they might offer. We just lost one and I do not see how paying a tax to keep another is
worth it. We can't even get consensus on a water plant because the native Cambrians do not
want growth and the NIMBYs bought their piece of heaven and don't want to support growth for
more neighbors. We just need a backup plan, not growth, but fear and one sightedness keeps
us arguing. The truth is, in 10 years or so the classic locals will have moved away or passed
on and there will only be the new folks with all the money to buy million dollar houses and no
one to serve them. Best of luck in figuring this all out.

7/19/2020 1:03 PM

321 7/19/2020 10:04 AM

322 It's not clear (to me) from the survey what additional primary healthcare services would be
subsided with a new parcel tax. If the parcel tax is to subsidize a primary care provider, I would
not support. If the parcel tax is to subsidize an urgent care facility (of some sort), perhaps that
would make sense.

7/19/2020 7:48 AM

323 7/18/2020 12:29 PM

324 Dr. Lewis was a great physician, wish she could have stayed in Cambria! Now I have to go to
Paso Robles for visits.

7/18/2020 12:20 PM

325 7/18/2020 4:45 AM

326 7/17/2020 8:26 PM

327 We really need more medical services here in Cambria. It was so nice to have dr. Lewis here
locally. We really don’t want to drive to Paso to see her.

7/17/2020 5:48 PM

328 Cambria has a primary care provider, Cesilia "Cece" Lomeli, NP at CHC. She is very
knowledgeable, caring, compassionate and is by far the best provider my family and I have
ever had. She goes above and beyond for all her patients each and every day.

7/17/2020 4:28 PM

329 Email address: 7/17/2020 4:23 PM

330 7/17/2020 3:50 PM

331 prefer not to disclose any personal information 7/17/2020 1:57 PM

332 7/17/2020 12:55 PM

333 7/17/2020 12:17 PM

334 7/17/2020 10:02 AM

66



CCHD Community Survey 2020

16 / 18

335 Although I am leery of having an increase in any tax given how
highly taxed we already are living in California I am also very open to listening to what the
opportunity might be with respect to bringing in a nurse practitioner and an MD if there was an
additional tax levied parcels. Sacramento has a keen knack for taking in taxes that are
supposed to be used to take care of certain things and then suddenly they are diverted to
something else that has nothing to do with why those taxes were collected in the first place.
But again, I am very open to listening to what the proposition might be and how much the
additional parcel tax would be. I realized the tax it would be collected here would go to local
government. But I have such a bad taste in my mouth about Sacramento that again, I am Very
concerned how any additional taxes would be used and who would be in charge of using those
additional taxes. I assume the Cambria health district would be in charge of those monies from
the taxes that would be imposed on the parcels. We desperately need healthcare providers in
Cambria. Especially with a large population of elderly people and the relatively far distance
from any major hospitals and emergency rooms. Thank you. I would look forward to hearing
back from you.

7/17/2020 9:51 AM

336 Medicare & Medicaid is provided to all that need it, I strongly disagree with this proposal. What
a waste of time and money by our district! Is that all the district does: to think of ways to tax
residents and spend money instead of trying to reduce costs on an already over taxed district!

7/16/2020 6:08 PM

337 If we could have a competent female doctor in town, that would be a great boon to our
community. It's a shame that Cambria has devolved to the point of only having one doctor in
town, especially with all the elder residents who need regular care living here.

7/16/2020 4:34 PM

338 7/16/2020 11:12 AM

339 NA 7/16/2020 10:13 AM

340 7/16/2020 9:49 AM

341 7/15/2020 6:36 PM

342 7/15/2020 5:01 PM

343 7/15/2020 4:48 PM

344 7/15/2020 4:45 PM

345 Stop waiting our money and overcharging for ambulance services. Maybe less surveys and
lower prices! Or get rid of cchd all together!

7/15/2020 4:05 PM

346 7/15/2020 2:21 PM

347 We absolutely need both an urgent care style provider here in town as well as a couple of
Cambria based primary care physicians. If you make it happen we will support it! 

7/15/2020 1:27 PM

348 7/15/2020 1:08 PM

349 7/15/2020 12:04 PM

350 7/15/2020 8:59 AM

351 7/15/2020 7:06 AM

352 7/15/2020 7:01 AM

353 7/14/2020 10:36 PM

354 7/14/2020 9:28 PM

355 7/14/2020 8:40 PM

356 7/14/2020 8:34 PM

357 Los osos should have been listed as a site for primary care location. 7/14/2020 8:24 PM

358 7/14/2020 7:59 PM

359 7/14/2020 7:51 PM

360 I am with Dignity Healthcare now and go to San Luis Obispo for my primary, and from there 7/14/2020 2:36 PM

67



CCHD Community Survey 2020

17 / 18

they refer me to labs whose reports go right into Dignity's site and they refer me to French
Hospital for scans, etc. If the provider in Cambria was in the Dignity network I would likely use
him/her instead of going to SLO. If Cambira provider not with Dignity then I may only use
him/her for routine or acute checks (strep throat swab, etc.) and would not mind that they were
out of network. If Cambria provider is excellent and becomes well-established here, I may
switch from Dignity to them entirely...all depends on their abilities. Please keep me informed:

361 7/14/2020 2:05 PM

362 7/14/2020 1:54 PM

363 7/14/2020 1:29 PM

364 10 it did have a doctor named doctor Lewis here but she was taken away from Cambria
because they needed her in paso cause they lost their doctor there. Just because paso
couldn't keep their doctor they shouldn't be taking one from us. Cambria and San Simeon have
a lot of older people and they need a doctor more then pass a robeless there are many over
there. So what are you gonna do about it?

7/14/2020 1:18 PM

365 7/14/2020 12:56 PM

366 . I spoke
with the only doctor in town a few years ago and was uncomfortable with a male doctor so I
still go to Palo Alto where I moved from. If I had a female doctor I would go here. I’m worried
that in an emergency I’d be in trouble since I might not be able to drive 4 hours.

7/14/2020 12:33 PM

367 7/12/2020 8:03 PM

368 7/12/2020 6:49 PM

369 S 7/12/2020 1:30 PM

370 7/12/2020 12:21 PM

371  Saw Dr Allison Lewis 5 times in 2019 She became my primary care
physician after I left my Doctor of 20 years ( north / Los Gatos, CA/) because of being here in
Cambria more and because of aging. (Tried a doctor in Templeton and in SLO/ very
appreciative of Dr Lewis and her presence in CAMBRIA ! My last visit was 
Made an appt for . Last week FCPP sent an email to me to verify that I would
be there for the . I responded Yes. On Friday I received a landline call from "Front
Desk" ( FCPP) telling me Dr Lewis will not be in the office next week. They cancelled me !!
And they could not tell me when or if she would be back . So, do I have a primary care
physician??? Does not look like it !! I am not willing to pay extra on my tax bill for a doctor who
can be moved away, out of Cambria, and for a health group as incompetent as FCPP. We have
been in Cambria over 30 years and have heard nothing but praise for our EMergency people!!!
We appreciate how well they are serving our community. Thank you. 

7/12/2020 11:34 AM

372 7/12/2020 10:34 AM

373 7/12/2020 9:17 AM

374 7/12/2020 8:58 AM

375 None 7/12/2020 8:50 AM

376 7/12/2020 8:45 AM

377 None 7/12/2020 8:43 AM

378 7/12/2020 5:06 AM

379 7/12/2020 1:08 AM

380 7/12/2020 12:12 AM

381 7/11/2020 10:55 PM

382 7/11/2020 9:06 PM

383 7/11/2020 8:23 PM

68



CCHD Community Survey 2020

18 / 18

384 7/11/2020 8:09 PM

385 7/11/2020 8:06 PM

386 7/11/2020 7:55 PM

387 7/11/2020 7:48 PM

388 7/11/2020 7:44 PM

389 7/11/2020 7:28 PM

390 7/11/2020 7:16 PM

391 7/11/2020 6:50 PM

392 7/11/2020 6:46 PM

393 7/11/2020 6:29 PM

394 7/11/2020 6:14 PM

395 7/11/2020 6:09 PM

396 7/11/2020 6:08 PM

397 We have gone to Dr. Gong for 12 years and been very happy with him,
but I know another physician is needed.

7/11/2020 6:05 PM

398 7/11/2020 6:05 PM

399 7/11/2020 6:03 PM

400 7/11/2020 5:36 PM

401 7/11/2020 5:32 PM

402 7/11/2020 5:19 PM

403 7/11/2020 5:19 PM

69



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.2 

 

FROM: Mike McDonough, Administrator 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Ambulance Fuel Purchasing 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): A report on the status of the fleet fuel purchasing process and discussion for 
recommendation of possible Board authorization for the Administrator to enter into a MOU with CalFire 
to purchase fuel. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: Potential cost savings of approximately $1,000/year. No maintenance fees or other 
costs. 

 

DISCUSSION:  
Calculations are based on the difference in the most recent fuel pricing data from both entities, 
projected over a typical year fuel usage. Approximately $.20/per gallon different. Unknown 
maintenance cost through CCSD and no maintenance cost with CalFire. Cambria FD/CCSD will 
continue to be utilized as a backup fuel source. 
 
 
 

 Attachments: 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
 
Date of Vote: 
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ 
 
FEDOROFF___ RICE___ GRAY___ MILEUR___ MONTALVO___ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

70



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.3 

 

FROM: Cecilia Montalvo 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Strategic Plan Update 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): An update on the status of the District Strategic Plan with discussion of any 
future consideration of Board direction on future capital expense projects. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown at this time. Conceptual projections of future capital expense projects. 

 

DISCUSSION:  

 
 
 
 

 Attachments: None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

71



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.4 

 

FROM: Barbara Bronson Gray, Director; Mike McDonough, Administrator; Tim Benes, Operations 
Manager 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Zoll Monitor Procurement 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): Waiting on an update on the District’s AFG grant request for two Zoll monitors. 

Consider for Board action a recommendation from the Property and Facilities Committee for the District to lease 
two Zoll monitors now, and, if not successful with the grant request for two additional monitors, lease two 
additional monitors.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

• $122,262.00 total for four monitors 

• 60 months (payments) = $1,886.30/mo. (excluding tax) 

• $67524.90 total for two monitors 

• 60 months (payments) = $1125.42/mo. (excluding tax) 

 

DISCUSSION:  

• Full service warranty included 

• All auxiliary accessories included 

• Replacements needed for outdated and unserviceable required equipment 

• Risk reduction in District liability 

 
 
 
 

 Attachments: E.4 Attachments 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
 
Date of Vote: 
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ 
 
FEDOROFF___ RICE___ GRAY___ MILEUR___ MONTALVO___ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

72



 

 

CCHD Board Meeting 8/19/2020 Agenda Item E.4 Attachment 

 

73



 

 

 
 

74



 

 

 
 

75



 

 

 

76



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.5 

 

FROM: Iggy Fedoroff, Director; Mike McDonough, Administrator 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Establishment of FY 2020/2021 Administrator’s Objectives 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): Discussion and consideration of Board approval of objectives. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 

DISCUSSION: See attachment. 

 
 
 
 

 Attachments: E.5 Attachment 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
 
Date of Vote: 
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ 
 
FEDOROFF___ RICE___ GRAY___ MILEUR___ MONTALVO___ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

77



 

 

CCHD Board Meeting 8/19/2020 Agenda Item E.5 Attachment 
 
 

CCHD Administrator Performance Objectives FY 20/21 - Proposed 
 

1. Complete the Corrective Action Plan to resolve issues and comments included in the District’s 
auditor’s report for FY ending 6/30/2019. Complete by September 30, 2020. 
 
2. Complete District Policy updates for Board review by the November 2020 Board meeting. 
 
3. Complete the Annual Audit of FY ending 6/30/2020 by December 31, 2020. 
 
4. Prepare, by March 31, 2021, the first draft of the operating and capital budgets for fiscal year 2021 – 
2022 for submission to the Finance Committee no later than April 30, 2021. 
 
5. Prepare a 5-year capital plan including only prioritized items by June 30, 2021. 
 
6. Develop, deploy and implement a measurement tool for employee satisfaction and establish 
improvement goals to include the following: 

• Establishing and achieve a goal for staff vacancy rate. 

• Prudently managing finances (meeting budget, maintaining reserves). 

• Identify measurable standards for patient care quality on scene and in transit. 

• Work on these metrics and deploy the tools necessary to report results to the Board quarterly. 

 
 
 
 

78



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.6 

 

FROM: Barbara Bronson Gray, Director; Tim Benes, Operations Manager 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: CalFire ambulance procurement proposal 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): Discussion for possible Board approval of purchase of a surplus CalFire 
ambulance. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: Approximately $36,000 capital expense total. This includes purchase, recommended 
repairs, paint, decals, lettering and radio equipment. 

 

DISCUSSION: Options for this procurement have been provided and discussed in prior meetings.  The 
CalFire ambulance is still available but will be going to auction after September 1st. A full mechanical 
inspection has been completed and maintenance repairs are estimated at $1,754.00. The mechanic 
has stated that the vehicle is in excellent condition, especially for its age. It has just under 25k miles, 13 
years old, stored in a barn. 
 

Conceptual Drawing: 

 

 
 

 

Attachments: E.6 Attachment 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
 
Date of Vote: 
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ 
 
FEDOROFF___ RICE___ GRAY___ MILEUR___ MONTALVO___ 

 
 

79



 

 

CCHD Board Meeting 8/19/2020 Agenda Item E.6 Attachment 

 

80



 

 

 

 

81



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.7 

 

FROM: Tim Benes, Operations Manager 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: Safety Equipment Purchase 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): Request Board approval for purchase of new safety equipment for ambulance 
personnel. Project Heartbeat recently stated that grant funding for this project is available. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. Approximate $7,000 capital expense funding via grant. 

 

DISCUSSION: This includes purchase of new safety equipment for the ambulance personnel and 
command staff to include helmets with eye protection and lights, safety jackets and extrication gloves. 
This OSHA-required safety equipment, currently in service, is old and worn beyond a reasonable 
lifespan. In the case of the extrication helmets, they are past the manufacturer’s expiration date and are 
no longer certified. This incurs risk and liability to the District and needs to be addressed as soon as 
possible. 
 
 
 
 

 Attachments: E.7 Attachment 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
 
Date of Vote: 
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ 
 
FEDOROFF___ RICE___ GRAY___ MILEUR___ MONTALVO___ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

82



 

 

CCHD Board Meeting 8/19/2020 Agenda Item E.7 Attachment 

 

83



 

 

 

 
 

84



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.8 

 

FROM: Barbara Bronson Gray, Director; Director; Mike McDonough, Administrator 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION: On scene photography 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): Review policy/procedure related to photography on calls or on scene and/or 
at homes, for discussion and consideration. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

 

DISCUSSION: Concerns have been voiced regarding the use of one-scene photos on social media 
websites. There is not a current policy in place specifically attributed to this issue. There is a new 
Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) addressing this activity in the new SOP manual due for 
implementation September 1st, 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 Attachments: E.8 Attachment – Social Media SOP 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
 
Date of Vote: 
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ 
 
FEDOROFF___ RICE___ GRAY___ MILEUR___ MONTALVO___ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

85



 

 

CCHD Board Meeting 8/19/2020 Agenda Item E.8 Attachment 
 
 

CCHD Standard Operating Procedure (DRAFT) 

10.08 Internet, Social Media and E-mail  

  

10.08.010 Purpose  

 

 The Cambria Community Healthcare District’s (“District”) computer systems, including all hardware and 

software, are the exclusive property of the District and are provided for creating and transmitting business-related 

information. The District treats all computer files, including electronic mail (e-mail), whether sent or received, as 

business information. The purpose of this policy is to:  

  

1. Ensure that the computer systems are used for appropriate District business;  

2. Notify employees that they have no right to privacy in the use of the computer systems, including e-mail 

or Internet; and  

3. Notify employees that the District reserves the right, with or without notice, to access, monitor, review, 

copy and/or delete any computer files, including e-mail sent or received, and all website communications 

or transactions.  

10.08.020 Definitions 

“Social Media” shall be defined for purposes of this policy as any publicly shared medium where users post 

content or share files. Examples of social media include, but are not limited to, Facebook, Twitter, Snapshot, and 

Instagram.   

 

10.08.050 E-Mail Use  

 

1. All e-mail business communications to non-District employees should use an appropriate professional 

tone, correct spelling, and proper grammar.  

2. The District reserves the right to access, monitor, copy and/or delete any e-mail communications made on 

the District computer systems.  

3. There should be no expectation of privacy in the use of e-mail. Employees should not use District e-mail 

facilities to create or transmit information they wish to keep private.  

4. When transmitting messages via e-mail, employees should be aware that e-mail messages can be read by 

persons other than the addressee, and that messages may be later disclosed to outside parties. E-mail 

messages, including but not limited to, information relative to public projects or policy decisions may be 

subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.). E-

mail messages may also be subject to disclosure in litigation or administrative proceedings in the same 

manner as other District records.  

5. E-mail messages sent to and received from attorneys representing the District are privileged 

communications. Such e-mail communications shall not be distributed or copied to 

unauthorized individuals.  

10.08.075 Social Media Use  

 

The purpose of this policy is to protect public data, private personnel (employee) data, ambulance patients, the 

public, the operations of the District, and public confidence in the District and its employees and the Board of 

Directors. This policy is not intended to limit the right to freedom of speech or expression, but is intended to 

protect the rights of the District, its members, and the public the District is committed to protect. Employees are 

86



 

 

advised that their speech, directly or by means of instant technology either on or off duty and in the course of 

their official duties that has a connection to their professional duties and responsibilities, may not be protected 

speech under the First Amendment to the US Constitution. Speech that impairs or impedes the performance of 

the District, undermines discipline and harmony among coworkers, or negatively affects the public’s perception 

of the District may be subject to disciplinary action.   

 

 

1. Ownership of Work-Related Images.   

All photos, videos, digital images, or recordings taken by any employee or agent of the Cambria Community 

Healthcare District while responding to any call for service or other emergency or while engaged in any training 

are “work related images” and are the property of the District. Work-related images include, but are not limited 

to, any written, auditory, or visual messages communicated via or on District resources or via or on personal 

devices or social media, and videos or pictures gathered while on District business.   

 

2. Permission to Take Work-Related Images.   

Work-related images shall not be taken of any emergency response or training exercise except as permitted by 

policy or as directed by the Operations Manager or Administrator. All work-related images shall be taken 

using District-issued equipment, unless otherwise directed by the person in charge of the scene. Work-related 

images taken by District employees using privately owned equipment are also governed by this policy.   

 

3. Reasons for Taking Work-Related Images.   

Photos or other recordings may be taken to assist in the diagnosis or treatment of patients, if allowed by protocol 

or law. Such images should be forwarded to the appropriate medical care provider and then be deleted 

from District files. Work-related images, including recordings showing possible evidence of a crime, must be 

forwarded to law enforcement. Other work-related images used for internal, departmental purposes such as 

training or publicity shall be taken in a manner that removes the possibility of identifying patients.   

 

4. Control and Dissemination of Work-Related Images.   

All work-related images shall be stored in the District’s computer system and be governed by the District’s 

records management policies and procedures. Work-related images shall not be stored, retained, or disseminated 

in any manner by anyone other than the persons appointed to review all images and approve retention, release, or 

dissemination and cannot be used for personal profit or business interests or to participate in personal political 

activity.   

 

5. Professionalism and Public Confidence.   

The appearance of professionalism is important to public safety and the public’s confidence and trust. 

Accordingly, an employee’s personal use of social media shall not use any work-related images, department 

logos, or any images which depict an employee in any uniform or in which the employee uses his or her job title 

or is otherwise identified as an employee of the District, without prior approval from the Administrator. Similarly, 

in order to maintain the appearance of professionalism and public confidence, no employee shall post any 

material on any social media that is detrimental to the District’s effective operation. Employees shall not 

disseminate protected, private, nonpublic, or confidential information including, but not limited to, the 

following:   

(a) Matters that are under investigation  

(b) Patient and employee information protected by HIPAA/medical confidentiality laws  

(c) Personnel matters/data that are protected from disclosure by law.    

 

6. Reporting Violations.   

Any employee becoming aware of or having knowledge of a posting or of any web site or web page in violation 

of this policy may anonymously report such possible violations to the Administrator. Confidentiality will be 

protected. 

 

 

87



 

 

 

7. Penalties for Violation of Policy.   

 

Violation of this policy may be considered an extraordinary breach of the public’s expectation of privacy and of 

the District’s policies and regulations regarding the use of social media and may subject the offender to discipline 

and possible termination of employment.  

10.08.100 Internet Use  

  

1. Employees may access the Internet so long as it does not adversely affect the ability to perform 

work duties.  

2. Employees have no right to privacy in the use of the Internet on District computer systems.  

3. The District reserves the right, with or without notice, to access, monitor, review, copy and/or delete any 

computer files, including any and all website communications and/or transactions by District employees. 

The District further reserves the right to monitor any employee’s Internet use for the purposes of 

determining whether such use is appropriate or acceptable.  

  

10.08.150 Prohibited Uses of E-mail and the Internet  

 

Prohibited uses of e-mail and/or the Internet on District computer systems include, but are not limited to, the 

following:  

1. To access any materials that are obscene, pornographic, or in poor taste;  

2. To transmit sexually explicit images, messages, and/or cartoons; ethnic or racial slurs, or anything that 

may be construed as harassment or disparaging of others based on their race, national origin, ethnic group 

identification, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, color or physical or mental disability;  

3. To play games;  

4. To conduct illegal activities, such as, but not limited to, gambling, commit a crime or fraud, or violate any 

federal, state or local law;  

5. To use the user-name or password of another person to gain access to his/her e-mail or any other computer 

file or account without that person’s permission;  

6. To transmit sensitive or privileged information to unauthorized persons or organizations;  

7. To download or otherwise acquire software without prior consent of the District Administrator, or his/her 

designee; and  

8. To use the Internet in any manner that causes confidential or sensitive information to be subject to 

eavesdropping or interception by unauthorized individuals.  

  

10.08.200 Computer Systems - Hardware and Software  

 

Prohibited activities with regard to employee use of District computer systems - hardware and software - include, 

but are not limited to, the following:  

  

1. Installing programs on District computer systems without prior consent of the District Administrator, or 

his/her designee;  

2. Copying any District computer program for the purpose of using it on any other computer without the 

prior consent of the District Administrator, or his/her designee;  

88



 

 

3. Connecting computers, including laptops and personal computers not owned by the District, to the 

District’s information systems network without prior written consent of the District Administrator, or 

his/her designee;  

4. Disclosing an employee’s account or e-mail password, or otherwise making such account available to 

others;  

5. Infringing on other employee’s access and use of District computer systems, including, but not limited to:  

a. Sending excessive messages, either locally or offsite;  

b. Unauthorized modification of system facilities, operating systems, or disk partitions;  

c. Attempting to crash or tie up a computer or network;  

d. Damaging or vandalizing District computing facilities, equipment, software, or computer files;  

e. Intentionally using or developing programs that disrupt other computer users or which access private or 

restricted portions of the system and/or damage the software or hardware components of the system; or  

f. Introducing or allowing the spread of any virus or destructive information, file, or other item.  

10.08.250 Connection of Personal Computer and Internet Capable Devices to District   

   Internet/network Connections  

 

Personnel may, with written consent of the Administrator, connect personal computers to the District’s Internet 

connection under the following conditions:  

1. Connection may be made by either cable or “WIFI”.  

2. Personnel may not access District computer systems to access or download files or programs through the 

network system  

3. The provisions of policy 10.08 shall apply to use of personal computers while on District premises.  

10.08.300 Violation of Policy  

  

Any violation of this policy, or other inappropriate use of the District’s computer systems, including e-mail and 

Internet activities, is considered a serious violation of District policies and may result in disciplinary action as 

outlined in Section 10.05 of this manual.  

  

 

 
 

89



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors Agenda No. E.9 
 
FROM: Iggy Fedoroff, Director 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: August 27, 2020 
 
AGENDA DESCRIPTION: District Administrator Compensation and Employment Agreement 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): Discuss and Consider Approval of District Administrator Compensation and 
Employment Agreement. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: TBD 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
 
 
 
 Attachments:  
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  
 
Date of Vote: 
 
UNANIMOUS: ___ 
 
FEDOROFF___ RICE___ GRAY___ MILEUR___ MONTALVO___ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

90


